aEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN

CHARTERED
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ANDREW J. EISENZIMMER SUITE 2200, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER WILLIAM C. MEIER
(1920-1981)

(G, DERIEER 445 MINNESOTA STREET

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101-2100 TIMOTHY P. QUINN
THOMAS B WIESER TloBnr o ohh

TELEPHONE (6812) 228-1811 .

JOHN C. GUNDERSON FACSIMILE (812)223.5483 ALOIS D.KENNEDY, JR.
CHARLES M. BICHLER (RETIRED)

- T o €D

July 28, 1995

Hennepin County Government Center
ATTN: Civil Filing

1251 Court Tower

300 South Sixth Street

Minneapolis, MN 55487

RE: Mary Moe v. Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, et al.

Court File No.: PI 95-10491

Our File No.: 3841.82
Dear Sir or Madam:
Enclosed for filing in connection with the above-referenced matter please find the Separate
Answer of Defendant St. Kevin’s Church and Informational Statement of Defendant St.
Kevin’s Church.

Also enclosed for the filing fee is our firm’s check in the amount of $132.00.

Thank you.
Best regards,
MEI_ER KEN_I:IEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED
7 L
AJE:dmb
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Daniel A. Haws
Mr. William Lucas
Mr. Ronald I. Meshbesher
Mr. William S. Fallon

ARCH-012509






MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN

CHARTERED
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ANDREW J. EISENZIMMER SUITE 2200, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER
445 MINNESOTA STREET

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101-2100
TELEPHONE (612)228-1811

HOLNCIGUNDERSON FACSIMILE (612)223-5483

LEO H,. DEHLER
THOMAS B. WIESER

CHARLES M, BICHLER

September 1, 1995

Clerk of Appellate Courts
Minnesota Court of Appeals
245 Minnesota Judicial Center
25 Constitution Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55155

Appellate Court Case No.: CX-95-494
Our File No.: 3842.422

< | o ™

Dear Gentlemen:

Re: Mary Jane Doe v. Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, et al.

WILLIAM C. MEIER
(1920-1981)

TIMOTHY P, QUINN
(1921-1991)

ALOIS D. KENNEDY, JR.
(RETIRED)

Enclosed for filing in connection with the above referenced matter please find seven (7)
bound and two (2) unbound copies of Respondent Church of Our Lady of Grace’s Brief.

Thank you.
Best regards,
MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED
/s/ ANDREW J EISENZIMMER
Andrew J. Eisenzimmer
AJE:dmb
Enclosures

cc: Mr. William L. Lucas
Mr. James T. Martin
Mr. John Weyland

bee:  Mr. William S. Fallon
Reverend Robert T. Cassidy

ARCH-011461
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Chancellor‘’s Office 291-4405/291-4424

DATE: September 14, 1995
MEMO TO: Clergy Review Board
FROM: Bill Fallon

Enclosed is a copy of the last report received in July
concerning Fr. J.R., whom we discussed at our last meeting.
I am sorry that we did not have this for you at the meeting,
but I was unaware that Fr. McDonough had received it and was
holding it on his desk for his next meeting with Fr. J.R.

ARCH-011713



September 26, 1995

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
MEMO TO; The File of Father Richard Jeub
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: REGULAR REVIEW MEETING

I met with Pather Jeub on September 22. The main topic of
our review was his recent aftercare workshop at St. Luke
Institute. This was his final such workshop and the report
from St. Luke was very positive. He indicated that it was a
good week for him to say goodbye to some significant people
in the program and to the entire "Washington experience".
He recently has been feeling that this stage of his life is
~coming to a close, and so the timing of the end of this
aftercare workshops was consonant with what is going on
inside of him. He reported that this is true also in regard
to therapy. He continues to meet with Dr. Dolore Rockers,
and he said that she and he agree that primary therapy work
is winding down. In this context, I told him that he and
I need to discuss what the future arrangements for his
accountability with the Archdiocese will be.

He indicated that his maintenance job at St. Peter’s Church
is going well. He has been working a lot of hours, and is
involved with some remodelling in the sanctuary. 1In this
context, several parishioners have asked why he is as
knowledgeable about church-related matters as he is.

He indicates that he has told his story to them
straightforwardly and in appropriate detail. They have
received the story in a balanced way. This has been an
affirmation for him of his continued progress in healing.

He indicated that a fellow in Eagan whom he has known from
St. Kevin’s Parish died after a prolonged illness. He had
discussed this situation with me before and I had given him
permission to have limited contact with the family as they
would request. The family asked him to do a small funeral,
and he did so. I asked whether he was continuing to see the
family, particularly the widow, and he indicated that he was
not. He has encouraged her to see her pastor and is not
spending time with her or the family.

| ARCH-011828



The File of Father Richard Jeub
Page 2
September 26, 1995

His mother’s cousin is close to death and he asked for
permission to do that funeral. The cousin is elderly, and
the attendance at the funeral will be small. I gave him
pernmission to do so.

He has been.doing a small amount of the administrative work '
that he was doing in the past for the fund raising campaign

of the CYC Camp. He did only about twelve hours of work in

August.

He indicated that he has been attending support groups on a
regular basis. I asked him whether he was seeing his
spiritual director, Father Robert Schwartz. He indicated
that he has not done so for a good number of months and
wante to follow up on a suggestion from a counselor that he
speak with an older priest as his director. I encouraged
him to do so and told him that I would want to hold him
.accountable for this at our next session.

There has been some confusion about the financjial
arrangements involwving his work and his room and board at
St. Peter’s in Mendota. I am sending a copy of this
memorandum to Father Austin Ward and asking that Father Ward
would be in contact with Leo Heimerl, the business
administrator at St. Peter’s. They should be clear on what
the details are for Father Jeub’s salary and benefits.

We discussed the process of the legal cases, on which little
action has been taken since we last met. We have scheduled
our next monitoring meeting,

KMM : nd

cec: Archbishop Flynn
Father Ward

JEUB7

ARCH-011829



September 26, 1995

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
MEMO TO; The File of Father Richard Jeub
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: REGULAR REVIEW MEETING

I met with Father Jeub on September 22. The main topic of
our review was his recent aftercare workshop at St. Luke
Institute. This was his final such workshop and the report
from St. Luke was very positive. He indicated that it was a
good week for him to say goodbye to some significant people
in the program and to the entire "Washington experience.

He recently has been feeling that this stage of his life is
coming to a close, and so the timing of the end of this
aftercare workshops was consonant with what is going on
inside of him. He reported that this is true also in regard
to therapy. He continués to meet with Dr. Dolore Rockers,
and he said that she and he agree that primary therapy work
is winding down. In this context, I told him that he and

I need to discuss what the future arrangements for his
accountability with the Archdiocese will be.

He indicated that his maintenance job at St. Peter’s Church
is going well. He has been working a lot of hours, and is
involved with some remodelling in the sanctuary. In this
context, several parishioners have asked why he is as
knowledgeable about church-related matters as he is.

He indicates that he has told his story to them .
straightforwardly and in appropriate detail. They have
received the story in a balanced way. This has been an
affirmation for him of his continued progress in healing.

He indicated that a fellow in Eagan whom he has known from
St. Kevin’s Parish died after a prolonged illness. He had
discussed this situation with me before and I had given him
permission to have limited contact with the family as they
would request. The family asked him to do a small funeral,
and he did so. I asked whether he was continuing to see the
family, particularly the widow, and he indicated that he was
not. He has encouraged her to see her pastor and is not
spending time with her or the family.

ARCH-012586



The File of Father Richard Jeub
Page 2
September 26, 1995

His mother’s cousin is close to death and he asked for
permission to do that funeral. The cousin is elderly, and
the attendance at the funeral will be small. I gave him
permission to do so.

He has been doing a small amount of the administrative work
that he was doing in the past for the fund raising campaign
of the CYC Camp. He did only about twelve hours of work in
August.

He indicated that he has been attending support groups on a
reqular basis. I asked him whether he was seeing his
spiritual director, Father Robert Schwartz. He indicated
that he has not done so for a good number of months and
wants to follow up on a suggestion from a counselor that he
speak with an qlder priest as his director. I encouraged
him to do so and told him that I would want to hold him
accountable for this at our next session.

There has been some confusion about the financial
arrangements involving his work and his room and board at
st. Peter’s in Mendota. I am sending a copy of this
memorandum to Father Austin Ward and asking that Father Ward
would be in contact with Leo Heimerl, the business
administrator at St. Peter’s. They should be clear on what
the details are for Father Jeub’s salary and benefits.

We discussed the process of the legal cases, on which little
action has been taken since we last met. We have scheduled
our next monitoring meeting,

KMM:md

cc: Archbishop Flynn
Father Ward -

JEUB7

ARCH-012587



MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN

CHARTERED
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ANDREW J. EISENZIMMER SUITE 2200, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER WILLIAM C. MEIER
(1920-1081)
LEO H. DEHLER 445 MINNESOTA STREET .
SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101-2100 TIMOTHY P. QUINN
THOMAS B. WIESER a8
TELEPHONE (812)228-1911
JOHN C. GUNDERSON FACSIMILE (612) 223-5483 ALOIS D.KENNEDY, JR.

CHARLES M, BICHLER (RETIRED)

October 3, 1995

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dr. Delores Rockers
Consultation Services Center
633 Snelling Avenue North
St. Paul, MN 55104-1836

Re: Mary Moe v. Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, et al.
Our File No.: 3841.82

Dr. Rockers:

In connection with my representation of the Archdiocese with regard to the above-
referenced matter, we have taken the deposition of the Plaintiff who is identified as Mary
Moe for the purpose of this lawsuit. She alleges that she was sexually exploited by Father
Richard Jeub.

- T O €

In her deposition, this woman says that sometime in the 1980’s Jeub attended a seminar (I
believe it was one of the Sexual Issues in Ministry sessions) and that he returned from the
seminar and told her he was exploiting her. He told her to call you and she did.

She says she talked with you, did not give you her name or Jeub’s name, but described their
relationship and that you agreed she was being exploited by the priest. I am enclosing a
number of pages of her testimony (it is a little hard to follow) wherein she describes this call
to you. '

What I would like to determine is whether you have any recollection of having talked with
this woman and, if so, whether your recollection of the conversation is consistent with hers.
I would ask that you please reflect on this and call me to discuss it when you have the

chance.
Thank you.

Best regards,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED

S/ AND '
REW EISENZIMME'R

Andrew J. Eisenzimmer
AJE:dmb
Enclosures

bee:  Mr. William S. Fallon

ARCH-012466
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November 13, 1995 | STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

TO: The File of Fr. Richard Jeub
FROM: Fr. Kevin McDonough
RE: Regular Monitoring Meeting

I met with Fr. Jeub on November 10 for a regularly scheduled monitoring meeting.

Some of the matters we discussed include these:
\

We reviewed the status of the lawsuits against him. He was relieved to see that the
hearing before the Court of Appeals had taken place, and reportedly, had gone well. He
also knows that settlement discussions have been scheduled in th ase. Heis
seeing some "light at the end of the tunnel". In this context, I talked about what I
congider to be his excessive focus on ving taken advantage of him
throughout their relationship. He does he took advantage of her, but he puts
a lot of energy into talking about how she wronged him. He said that he has felt badly
that everyone who speaks to him only wants to speak about what he did wrong, and not
about her manipulation and his good intentions. When pressed on this, he acknowledged
that he would have been guick to use all of that as a defense in order to prevent himself
from acknowledging his wrongdoing in the past. I urged him to stay focused more on
what he needed to change in his life then on any wrong that was done to him. He. was
very open to hearing that.

We talked about his mother, who recen !has fallen and broken her hip in the nursing
home. I was pleased to note the lack of tesentment with which he could speak of her.

He continues to attend his support groups regularly and to participate in therapy with Dr.,
Rockers. :

His work at St. Peter in Mendota is going well, and the living situation is also good. He
acknowledged some tendency to want to discuss work matters with Fr. Clinton "after
hours", and that Fr. Clinton had drawn some good lines in that regard. His direct
supervisor as custodian is the parish business administrator.

He has been doing some ongoing work with the Catholic Youth Camps fundraising
effort. He is sending out a newsletter to donors and friends this fall.

He is often at his cabin on the weekends and is attending church in the parish at Emily.
He has been smgmg in the choir there, having been recruited by the pastor. Both the
pastor and the music director understand Fr. Jeub's disciplinary situation. .

5 ARCH-012344
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« TotheFile of Fr. Richard Jeub |

Page 2 ]
Wovember 13, 1995

Finally we talked about the Review Board meeting which I attended a portion of recently.
I told him about the kinds of things that we had discussed thiere. This prompted some
reflections from him about the process by which he has come to understand his offending

pattern.

Overall, Fr. Jeub was open and reflective with me. It was a positive review.

\ cc: Archbishop Flynn

ARCH-012345



November 13, 1995 STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

TO: The File of Fr. Richard Jeub
FROM: Fr. Kevin McDonough
RE: Regular Monitoring Meeting

I met with Fr. Jeub on November 10 for a regularly scheduled monitoring meeting.
Some of the matters we discussed include these:

We reviewed the status of the lawsuits against him. He was relieved to see that the
hearing before the Court of Appeals had taken place, and reportedly, had gone well. He
also knows that settlement discussions have been scheduled in the e. Heis
seeing some "light at the end of the 1" In this context, I talked about what I
consider to be his excessive focus o aving taken advantage of him
throughout their relationship. He does not deny that he took advantage of her, but he puts
a lot of energy into talking about how she wronged him. He said that he has felt badly
that everyone who speaks to him only wants to speak about what he did wrong, and not
about her manipulation and his good intentions. When pressed on this, he acknowledged
that he would have been quick to use all of that as a defense in order to prevent himself
from acknowledging his wrongdoing in the past. [urged him to stay focused more on
what he needed to change in his life then on any wrong that was done to him. He was
very open to hearing that.

We talked about his mother, who recently has fallen and broken her hip in the nursing
home. I was pleased to note the lack of resentment with which he could speak of her.

He continues to attend his support groups regularly and to participate in therapy with Dr.
Rockers.

His work at St. Peter in Mendota is going well, and the living situation is also good. He
acknowledged some tendency to want to discuss work matters with Fr. Clinton "after
hours", and that Fr. Clinton had drawn some good lines in that regard. His direct
supervisor as custodian is the parish business administrator.

He has been doing some ongoing work with the Catholic Youth Camps fundraising

| _ effort. He is sending out a newsletter to donors and friends this fall.

He is often at his cabin on the weekends and is attending church in the parisﬁ at Emily. .
He has been singing in the choir there, having been recruited by the pastor. Both the
pastor and the music director understand Fr. Jeub's disciplinary situation.

ARCH-012588



To the File of Fr. Richard Jeub

Page 2
November 13, 1995

Finally we talked about the Review Board meeting which I attended a portion of recently.
I told him about the kinds of things that we had discussed there. This prompted some
reflections from him about the process by which he has come to understand his offending

pattern.

Overall, Fr. Jeub was open and reflective with me. It was a positive review.

~ cc: Archbishop Flynn

ARCH-012589
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The Chancery

11/27/95

FaZ NO, 2901627

P. 02

ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

FAMILY & CHILDREN SERVICES

9/13/95 $ 85.00
&/20/95 85.00
5/16/95 65.00
2/21/95 85.00
1/4/95 65.00
7/18/94 65.00
6/13/94 142.50
5/2/94 142.50
12/27/93 80.00
7/22/93 80.00
6/28/93 80.00
5/24/93 240,00
6/29/92 60.00
6/15/92 90.00
5/13/92 390.00
4/1.0/92 645.00
2/5/92 375.00
10/9/91 417.80
8/14/91 225.00
7/22/91 390.00
5/1/91 525.00
2/12/91 .400.385
TOTAL  $4,733.35

226 Surnmit Avenuc

Saint Paul, Minnecsota 95102-2197

Prione:612-2%1-4400

NTHLY PAVMENTS TO! OM ARCHDIOCESE

43 Months €$1,250.00
9 Months €% 750.00
2 Months €% 300.00

TOTAL

(L

$53,750
& 6,750

s 600
$61,100

L5 B2

SNVEDAHG) PRINETAT, JILA0EIRILE

(Aug. '91 thru Feb, '05)
(Nov. '90 thru July ‘91)
(Sept & Oct. 1990)

Fax: 612-290-1529

ARCH-012508



Mo of Q’eaéc%
TO: Members of the Clergy Review Board V

FROM: Father Richard Pates (' @(

RE: Board Recommendations for Fathers Gustafson and Jeub and
future work of the Board
DATE: November 27, 1995

At our October 18th meeting, the members present completed discussion on the
Fathers |l and Jeub cases and asked that I forward to you DRAFT
recommendations for Board Members' review.

It was further suggested that I try to obtain any further suggestions or revisions of
these drafts by mail or phone and thus not call a meeting if at all possible.

With this in mind, could I please ask that you contact me by phone or mail by
December 13th regarding these two recommendations? If I do not hear from you,
by then, I will presume that the recommendations enjoy your approval.

We were informed by Bill Fallon and Father McDonough that there were no other
cases in process that would require the Board's immediate review. Consequently, in
my cover letter to Archbishop Flynn, conveying the [} and Jeub
recommendations, I will advise him that we have completed work on four current
cases and will seek his direction as to the Board's future work. Among the
possibilities suggested by Bill Fallon were to review past cases and offer our
observations as well as to review policies currently governing issues of clergy
sexual abuse in the Archdiocese. I have enclosed a copy of the draft letter to
Archbishop Flynn and would welcome your comments.

In light of the foregoing, we do not anticipate a meeting until after the first of the
year. Again, many thanks for your collaboration in the work of the Board.

Our Lady of Peace

Cathollc Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012351



November 27, 1995

. CONFIDENTIAL O‘Ll]"
waer— of ‘Pegce "
Most Reverend Harry Flynn

Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
The Chancery

226 Summit Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Flynn:

I am enclosing two reports and recommendations of the Clergy Review Board
regarding the cases of Father Wy and Father Richard Jeub.

With the completion of these two cases, the Board is current with all active cases
that have been submitted for our review by Mr. William Fallon.

We now look to you for direction regarding the Board's future work. Mr. Fallon and
Father McDonough suggested two areas that would be helpful for us to review
should you so direct.

e Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer observations that

might be of benefit to the process.
e Review the policies currently in place governing clergy sexual abuse.

Once again, Archbishop, the Board is pleased to be of whatever service which will
be of benefit to you.

With kind personal regards, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Rev. Msgr. Richard E. Pates
Chairman, Clergy Review Board

Qur Lady of Peace

Cathollc Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012352
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DRAFT
MEMO
TO: Archbishop Harry Flynn
FROM: Father Richard Pates, Chair, Clergy Review Board
RE: Father Richard Jeub

DATE: November 27, 1995

The Clergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1).  Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which
all Board members received and studied. Each member also received a
three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding
Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was
prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father
attended.

2).  Two Board members reviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They
presented their findings in some detail and led the discussion of the
Board.

3).  The entire Board met with Father McDonough and carefully discussed
issues that had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-011724



Draft Memo to Archbishop Flynn
November 27, 1995 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters
behind him.

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Continuing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
thorough '"Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resume his priestly ministry it should
be under the following conditions:

¢ that it be in the position of an associate pastor

e that he have an on-site supervisor who will be able to monitor his
performance continually

o that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which
he is assigned

e that his contact with women and young women be regulated so that there
is no one-on-one contact with women. It is the recommendation of the
Board that this limitation also be applicable to the ministry of private
confessions,

ARCH-011725



Draft Memo to Archbishop Flynn
November 27, 1995 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with that body's unanimous approval.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

ARCH-011726



DRAFT

MEMO

TO:

Archbishop Harry Flynn

FROM: Father Richard Pates, Chair, Clergy Review Board

Father Richard Jeub

DATE: November 27, 1995

The Clergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1).

2).

3).

Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which
all Board members received and studied. Each member also received a
three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding
Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was
prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father
attended.

Two Board members reviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They
presented their findings in some detail and led the discussion of the
Board.

The entire Board met with Father McDonough and carefully discussed
issues that had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Our Lady of Peace
Catholic Community
5425 1 1th Avenue South

®

Minneapolls, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012353



Draft Memo to Archbishop Flynn
November 27, 1995 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters
behind him.

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Continuing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
thorough "Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resume his priestly ministry it should
be under the following conditions:

o that it be in the position of an associate pastor

o that he have an on-site supervisor who will be able to monitor his
performance continually

o that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which
he is assigned

o that his contact with women and young women be regulated so that there
is no one-on-one contact with women. It is the recommendation of the
Board that this limitation also be applicable to the ministry of private
confessions,

ARCH-012354



Draft Memo to Archbishop Flynn
November 27, 1995 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with that body's unanimous approval.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

ARCH-012355



TO: Members of the Clergy Review Board

FROM: Father Richard Pates (4 ?F

RE: Board Recommendations for Fathers Gustafson and Jeub and
future work of the Board
DATE: November 27, 1995

At our October 18th meeting, the members present completed discussion on the
Fathers Gustafson and Jeub cases and asked that I forward to you DRAFT
recommendations for Board Members' review.

It was further suggested that I try to obtain any further suggestions or revisions of
these drafts by mail or phone and thus not call a meeting if at all possible.

With this in mind, could I please ask that you contact me by phone or mail by
December 13th regarding these two recommendations? If I do not hear from you,
by then, I will presume that the recommendations enjoy your approval.

We were informed by Bill Fallon and Father McDonough that there were no other
cases in process that would require the Board's immediate review. Consequently, in
my cover letter to Archbishop Flynn, conveying the Gustafson and Jeub
recommendations, I will advise him that we have completed work on four current
cases and will seek his direction as to the Board's future work. Among the
possibilities suggested by Bill Fallon were to review past cases and offer our
observations as well as to review policies currently governing issues of clergy
sexual abuse in the Archdiocese. I have enclosed a copy of the draft letter to
Archbishop Flynn and would welcome your comments.

In light of the foregoing, we do not anticipate a meeting until after the first of the
year. Again, many thanks for your collaboration in the work of the Board.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-011722
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marr of i’eace}/ﬁ

November 27, 1995

Most Reverend Harry Flynn

Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
The Chancery

226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Flynn:

I am enclosing two reports and recommendations of the Clergy Review Board
regarding the cases of Father Gill Gustafson and Father Richard Jeub.

With the completion of these two cases, the Board is current with all active cases
that have been submitted for our review by Mr. William Fallon.

We now look to you for direction regarding the Board's future work. Mr. Fallon and
Father McDonough suggested two areas that would be helpful for us to review
should you so direct.

e Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer observations that
might be of benefit to the process.
e Review the policies currently in place governing clergy sexual abuse.

Once again, Archbishop, the Board is pleased to be of whatever service which will
be of benefit to you.

With kind personal regards, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Rev. Msgr. Richard E. Pates
Chairman, Clergy Review Board

Our Lady of Peace

Cathollc Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolls, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-011723
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MEeIeRr, KENNEDY & QUINN é\}/&}i}

CHARTERED

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
ANDREW J. EISENZIMMER SUITE 2200, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER WILLIAM C. MEIER
LEO H. DEHLER 445 MINNESOTA STREET _ (1920-1901)
THOMAS B. WIESER SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101-2100 . T.,:?;:r T'gzl:l,NN

TELEPHONE(6812) 228-1911

JOHN €. 6 ERSON
€. GUNDERS FACSIMILE (B12)223-5483

LOIS D.KENNEDY,JR.

CHARLES M. BICHLER (RETIRED)

/
December 28, 1995 =

Mr. Ronald I. Meshbesher
MESHBESHER & SPENCE
Attorneys at Law

1616 Park Avenue
Minneapolis, MN 55404

Re: Mary Moe Wv. Archdiocese, et al.
Our File No.: .

Dear Mr. Meshbesher:

Enclosed in connection with the settlement of the above-referenced matter, please find our
firm’s trust account check in the amount of| . Also enclosed are an original and
four copies of a Settlement Agreement and Release and an original and four copies of a
Stipulation of Dismissal with Prejudice and Order.

-< O O &

You and your client should sign the originals and copies of the documents enclosed and
return them to me. I will return a copy to you once they are fully executed by all parties
and their counsel.

Thank you.
Best regards,
MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED
25/ ANDREW J. EISENZIMMER
Andrew J. Eisenzimmer
AJE:dmb
Enclosures

cc: Mr. William S. Fallon
Mr. Daniel Haws
Mr. William Lucas

ARCH-049309



MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN

CHARTERED

ATTORNEYS AT LAW ’
ANDREW J. EISENZIMMER SUITE 2200, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER WILLIAM C. MEIER
(1820-1981)
LEO H. DEHLER 445 MINNESOTA STREET
SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101-2100 ’ i TIMOTHY P. QUINN

THOMAS B. WIESER
TELEPHONE (612)228-19811 (1921-1991)

JOHN C. E ON
GUNDERS FACSIMILE(812)223-6483

LOIS D. KENNEDY, JR,

CHARLES M. BICHLER {RETIRED)

/
December 28, 1995 —

Re: Mary Moe Wv. Archdiocese, et al.
Our File No.: .

Enclosed in connection with the settlement of the above-referenced matter, please find our
firm’s trust account check in the amount of] . Also enclosed are an original and
four copies of a Settlement Agreement and Release and an original and four copies of a
Stipulation of Dismissal with Prejudice and Order.

- O O O

You and your client should sign the originals and copies of the documents enclosed and
return them to me. I will return a copy to you once they are fully executed by all parties
and their counsel.

Thank you.
Best regards,
MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED
28/ ANDREW 2 EISENZIMMER
Andrew J. Eisenzimmer
AJE:dmb
Enclosures

cc: Mr. William S. Fallon
Mr. Daniel Haws
Mr. William Lucas

ARCH-012439
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TO: Members of the Clergy Review Board V

FROM: Father Richard E. Pates R‘/:’P

RE: Clergy Review Board Meeting
January 10, 1996
5:30 - 7:30 p.m.
Chancery, St. Paul

DATE: January 2, 1996

The next meeting of the Clergy Review Board will take place on Wednesday,
January 10, 1996 from 5:30 - 7:30 p.m. at the Chancery.

The agenda will be:

1).  Final review of the recommendation for Father Jeub. Some changes
were made by Ed Fox and have been incorporated in the draft I am
enclosing. Sherm Otto requested that we have one additional oral
review by the entire committee of this case.

2).  We will then either:

e Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer
observations that might be of benefit to the process.

e Review the policies currently in place governing clergy sexual
abuse.

e Any other directive given by Archbishop Flynn.

Again many thanks for your collaboration and input. It has been helpful.

I look forward to seeing you on January 10th. Happy New Year.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012264



MEMO

TO: Members of the Clergy Review Board

FROM: Father Richard E. Pates 2@?

RE; Clergy Review Board Meeting Con
January 10, 1996 ! {
5:30 - 7:30 p.m. V-

Chancery, St. Paul

DATE: January 2, 1996

The next meeting of the Clergy Review Board will take place on Wednesday,
January 10, 1996 from 5:30 - 7:30 p.m. at the Chancery.

The agenda will be:

1).  Final review of the recommendation for Father Jeub. Some changes
were made by Ed Fox and have been incorporated in the draft I am
enclosing. Sherm Otto requested that we have one additional oral
review by the entire committee of this case.

2). We will then either:

o Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer
observations that might be of benefit to the process.

e Review the policies currently in place governing clergy sexual
abuse.

¢ Any other directive given by Archbishop Flynn.

Again many thanks for your collaboration and input. It has been helpful.

I look forward to seeing you on January 10th. Happy New Year.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapofls, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012356
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DRAFT
MEMO
TO: Archbishop Harry Flynn
FROM: Father Richard Pates, Chair, Clergy Review Board
RE: Father Richard Jeub

DATE: January 2, 1996

The Ciergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1).  Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which
all Board members received and studied. Each member also received a
three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding
Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was
prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father
attended.

2). Two Board members reviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They
presented their findings in some detail and led the discussion of the
Board.

3).  The entire Board met with Father McDonough and carefully discussed
issues that had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Our Lady of Peace

Cathollc Communtty

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012357



Draft Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 2, 1996 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters
behind him. :

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Continuing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
thorough "Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resume his priestly ministry it should
be under the following conditions:

o that it be in the position of an associate pastor

e that he have an on-site supervisor who will be able to monitor his
performance continually

o that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which
he is assigned

o that his contact with all women be regulated so that there are no private
one-to-one contacts with women under any circumstances. It is the
recommendation of the Board that this limitation also be applicable to the
ministry of private confessions.

ARCH-012358



Draft Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 2, 1996 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with that body's unanimous approval.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

ARCH-012359
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DRAFT

MEMO

TO:

Archbishop Harry Flynn

FROM: Father Richard Pates, Chair, Clergy Review Board

DATE:

Father Richard Jeub

January 2, 1996

The Ciergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1).

2).

3).

Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which
all Board members received and studied. Each member also received a
three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding
Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was
prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father
attended.

Two Board members reviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They
presented their findings in some detail and led the discussion of the
Board.

The entire Board met with Father McDonough and carefully discussed
issues that had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012265



Draft Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 2, 1996 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters
behind him.

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Continuing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
thorough '"Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resume his priestly ministry it should
be under the following conditions:

that it be in the position of an associate pastor
that he have an on-site supervisor who will be able to monitor his
performance continually

¢ that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which
he is assigned

o that his contact with all women be regulated so that there are no private
one-to-one contacts with women under any circumstances. It is the
recommendation of the Board that this limitation also be applicable to the
ministry of private confessions.

ARCH-012266



Draft Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 2, 1996 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with that body's unanimous approval.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

ARCH-012267
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CONFIDENTIAL
January 2, 1996
Most Reverend Harry Flynn
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
The Chancery

226 Summit Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Flynn:

I am enclosing the report and recommendation of the Clergy Review Board
regarding the case of Father Gil Gustafson.

——
With the completion of this case and that of Father Richard Jeub Jeub Which should be
completed at our January 10th meeting, the Board is current “with all active cases
that have been submitted for our review by Mr. William Fallon.

We now look to you for direction regarding the Board's future work. Mr. Fallon and
Father McDonough suggested two areas that would be helpful for us to review
should you so direct.

o Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer observations that
might be of benefit to the process.

e Review the policies currently in place governing clergy sexual abuse.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Communlty

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolls, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-011711



Most Reverend Harry Flynn
January 2, 1996 - Page 2

It would be helpful to the work of the Board to have your direction before our
scheduled meeting on January 10th.

Once again, Archbishop, the Board is pleased to be of whatever service which will
be of benefit to you.

With kind personal regards, I remain
Sincerely yours in Christ,

Rev. Msgr. Richard E. Pates
Chairman, Clergy Review Board
Enc.

¢:  Mr. William Fallon

/mlc

ARCH-011712



® @
Our Lady
o O fPeaceQz

January 2, 1996

Most Reverend Harry Flynn

Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
The Chancery

226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Flynn:

I am enclosing the report and recommendation of the Clergy Review Board
regarding the case of Father Gil Gustafson.

With the completion of this case and that of Father Richard Jeub which should be
completed at our January 10th meeting, the Board is current with all active cases
that have been submitted for our review by Mr. William Fallon.

We now look to you for direction regarding the Board's future work. Mr. Fallon and
Father McDonough suggested two areas that would be helpful for us to review
should you so direct.

e Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer observations that
might be of benefit to the process.

e Review the policies currently in place governing clergy sexual abuse.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012268



Most Reverend Harry Flynn
January 2, 1996 - Page 2

It would be helpful to the work of the Board to have your direction before our
scheduled meeting on January 10th.

Once again, Archbishop, the Board is pleased to be of whatever service which will
be of benefit to you.

With kind personal regards, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Rev. Msgr. Richard E. Pates
Chairman, Clergy Review Board
Enc.

c: Mr. William Fallon

/mlc
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January 2, 1996

Most Reverend Harry Flynn

Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
The Chancery

226 Summit Avenue

~ St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Flynn:

I am enclosing the report and recommendation of the Clergy Review Board

regarding the case of Father (i NENG—_GgGGg

With the completion of this case and that of Father Richard Jeub which should be
completed at our January 10th meeting, the Board is current with all active cases
that have been submitted for our review by Mr. William Fallon. :

We now look to you for direction regarding the Board's future work. Mr. Fallon and
Father McDonough suggested two areas that would be helpful for us to review
should you so direct.

e Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer observations that
might be of benefit to the process.

e Review the policies currently in place goveming clergy sexual abuse.

Our Lady of Peace

Cathollc Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolls, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012360



Most Reverend Harry Flynn
January 2, 1996 - Page 2

It would be helpful to the work of the Board to have your direction before our
scheduled meeting on January 10th,

Once again, Archbishop, the Board is pleased to be of whatever service which will
be of benefit to you.

With kind personal regards, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Rev. Msgr. Richard E. Pates
Chairman, Clergy Review Board
Enc.

c: Mr. William Fallon

/mlc

ARCH-012361
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January 8, 1996
MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough

' SUBJECT': - . FATHER RICHARD JEUB

Archbishop, I met with Father Jeub on January 5. You are
probably aware that for nearly two years I have believed
that the right things were in place in his life

(e.g. an increased empathy, participation in a support
group, some healing of fundamental relationships in his
life) so that he could return to pastoral work. We have
waited on a decision about that, however, because the
resolution of the legal matters surrounding him appear to be
at hand. That took a little longer than anticipated, but it
is now essentially accomplished. Therefore, I want to raise
the question of an assignment for him.

I told Father Jeub that I am not prepared to recommend that
he be a pastor, since he really ought to have some ongoing
supervision. I also told him that, given his pattern of
offending against emotionally needy adult women, I would not
recommend a placement in a chaplaincy setting, since he
would be working with emotionally charged people in the
staff setting even if the clients were all male. I told him
I would be prepared, however, to recommend that he werk as
an associate pastor or as a part of a team.

We talked about the extent of disclosure that would be
needed in such a setting. I told him that at a minimum we
would expect that his fellow staffers and the parish
leadership would know about his background. We would have
to assess parish wide disclosure as well, probably more from
the point of view of our making a'preemptive disclosure
rather than because of any concern for reoffending. He told
me that he was very open to all of this. Once again, in the
last two years or so, I have seen him be much more
forthcoming in disclosing his history and Iinmitations to
people where appropriate.

ARCH-011882
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Archbishop Flynn
Page 2
January 8, 1996

While I am prepared to recommend some sort of pastoral
settihg, I am not certain that the Clergy Review Board was
as open to that possibility. I spoke with them at one of
their meetings, and I sensed a good deal of skepticism.

I do not know, however, how their discussions finished up.

I looked through his file but could find no record of their
hav1ng nade their final recommendation to you, Perhaps
Bill Fallon can let us know what the ultimate resolution of
that 'discussion was.

I would like to suggest that this. matter be brought up at a
forthcoming Council meeting. It is certainly possible that
I have lost perspective on the situation, having been
dealing with Pather Jeub on these matters nowfor over six’
years. I also lived with him at St. Richard’s many years
ago, and that may cloud my perspective. Please know that

I have alerted Father Jaroszeski to this discussion already
and that he is considering possible assignments pending, of
course, your willingness to consider any such assignment at
all.

KMM : md
cc: Bishop Welsh

Father Jaroszeski
Bill Fallon

ARCH-011883
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Most Reverend Harry Flynn ] \
Archbishop of St Paul and aneapohs

The Chancery o T
226 Summit Avenue R

St. Paul, MN 55102, = . /

i N

¥ Dear Archbishop F lynn:
~ T am enclosmg the report and recommendatlon of the Clergy Rev1ew Board
regardmg the case of Father Richard J. eub -

As you V(nll note one member of- the Board (out of a total of eight) has a -

different conclusion than the other seven. That md1v1dual 1s Mr. Shenn Otto

and he would be open to discussing hrs position ‘with you directly if that

would be helpful \
; I

In my: letter of Janyary 2nd, T mdrcated to you that we are lookmg to you for

. direction regardmg the Board's future work. Our next meeting is sched’uled E

for Wednesday, February 7, 1996. We will be considering the, case of Father
at that time. In add1t1on Mr, Fallon and Father: McDonough have

" suggested two areas that would be helpful for us to review should you so

direct. ,

o - Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer
‘ observatlons that might be of beneﬁt to the process. )

I N
i

o Rev1ew the Archdiocesan pol1c1es currently in place govem]ng clergy

sexual abuse. 4
Our! Lady of Pelag:e
! Catholic Community
/| - | 5425 11th Avenue South
’ Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
) 823-8253 .-" Fax 823- 5102 ‘
. / ;
\ !
/ /

'\..
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January 15, 1996

Most Reverend Harry Flynn
Archbishop of St. Paul and Minneapolis
The Chancery

226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Flynn:

I am enclosing the report and recommendation of the Clergy Review Board
regarding the case of Father Richard Jeub.

As you will note, one member of the Board (out of a total of eight) has a
different conclusion than the other seven. That individual is Mr. Sherm Otto
and he would be open to discussing his position with you directly if that
would be helpful.

In my letter of January 2nd, I indicated to you that we are looking to you for
direction regarding the Board's future work. Our next meeting is scheduled -
for Wednesday, February 7, 1996. We will be considering the case of Father

at that time. In addition, Mr, Fallon and Father McDonough have
suggested two areas that would be helpful for us to review should you so
dircct.

e Review past cases and assess how they were handled and offer
observations that might be of benefit to the process.

e Review the Archdiocesan policies currently in place governing clergy
sexual abuse.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
823-8253 / Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012362
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/ Most Reverend Harry Flynn

P January 15, 1996 - Page Two
/
P Once again, Archbishop, please know that the Board is eager to be of
¥ whatever help we might be to you.

With kindest personal regards, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

G e

Rev. Msgr. Richard E. Pates
Chair, Clergy Review Board
i '

¢: .William Fallon

. | /mlc
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TO: Archbishop Harry Flynn

FROM: Father Richard Pates, Chair, Clergy Review Board

N

RE: ¢ Fe a_'tb,—e-:,r;liichard-J eub -

DATE: January 15, 1996

The Clergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1). Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which
all Board members received and studied. Each member also received a
three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding
Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was
prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father
attended.

: 2). Two Board members Teviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They .

‘presented their findings in some detail and led the discussion of the :

- Board.

'3).  The entire Board met with Father McDonoﬁgh and carefully discussed~_
issues th;}t had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Qur Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
823-8253 / Fax 823-5102

ARCH-011703



Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 15, 1996 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters

behind him.

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Continuing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
_ thorough "Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resume his priestly ministry it should
-be under the following conditions:

that it be in the position of an associate pastor

that he have an on-site supervisor who will be able to monitor his
~ .7 performance continually

. o that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which
~  heis assigned

~ e that his contact with all women be regulated so that there are no private
one-to-one contacts with women under any circumstances. It is the
recommendation of the Board that this limitation also be applicable to the
ministry of private confessions.

&
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Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 15, 1996 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully\ studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with the approval of seven members
of the Review Board. One member of the Board dissents from the above
recommendation and feels that Father Jeub still poses a substantial risk in
ministry of any nature and does not recommend assignment as a priest under

any circumstances.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

ol William Fallon

ARCH-011705 .
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Archbishop Harry Flynn
Father Richard Pates, Chair, Clergy Review Board
Father Richard Jeub

January 15, 1996

The Clergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1).  Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which

all Board members received and studied. Each member also received a

. three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding

Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was

prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father
attended.

2). Two Board members Teviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They ,
presented their findings in some detail and led the discussion of the |

Board.

| 3). The entire Board met with Father McDonough and carefully discussed-_
i issues that had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
823-8253 / Fax 823-5102

ARCH-011941



Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 15, 1996 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters
behind him.

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Continuing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
thorough "Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resume his priestly ministry it should
~be under the following conditions:

o _that it be in the position of an associate pastor ~
e that he have an on-site supervisor who will be able to momtor his '

"~ performance continually
o that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which
.~ heis assigned
o that his contact with all women be regulated so that there are 1o private
- one-to-one contacts with women under any circumstances. It is the
recommendation of the Board that this limitation also be applicable to the -
ministry of private confessions.

ARCH-011942



Memo to Archbishop Flynn
© January 15, 1996 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with the approval of seven members
of the Review Board. One member of the Board dissents from the above
recommendation and feels that Father Jeub still poses a substantial risk in
ministty of any nature and does not recommend assignment as a priest under
any circumstances.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

C William Fallon
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MEMO
TO:

FROM:

DATE:

M@x

CONFIDENTIAL q[ ‘ Eeace

Archbishop Harry Flynn
Father Richard Pates, Chair, Clergy Review Board
Father Richard Jeub

January 15, 1996

The Clergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1). Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which
all Board members received and studied. Each member also received a
.. three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding
Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was
prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father

" attended.

. 2). Two Board members reviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They - ,
- presented their ﬁndmgs in some detail and led the discussion of the
Board.

3).  The entire Board met with Father McDonou.gh and carefully discussed-~_
issues that had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
823-8253 / Fax 823-5102
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Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 15, 1996 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters
behind him.

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Contimiing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
thorough "Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

- If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resnme his pnestly mmlsuy it should
- -be under the following conditions:

o _that it be in the posiﬁon of an associate pastor _
e that he -have an on-site supervisor who will be able to momtor his :

" performance continually :
o that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which .
.~ heisassigned '
o that his contact with all women be regulated so that there are no private
- one-to-one contacts with women under any circumstances. It is the
recommendation of the Board that this limitation also be applicable to the-
ministry of private confessions.
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Memo to Archbishop Flynn

- January 15, 1996 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with the approval of seven members
of the Review Board. One member of the Board dissents from the above

recommendation and feels that Father Jeub still poses a substantial risk in
ministry of any nature and does not recommend assignment as a priest under
any circumstances.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

c: William Fallon
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MEMO
TO:

FROM:

DATE:

oﬁm@%

CONFIDENTIAL @[ ?eace}/_’ﬁ

Archbishop Harry Flynn
Father Richard Pates, Chair, Clergy Review Board
Father Richard Jeub |

January 15, 1996

The Clergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1). Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which
all Board members received and studied. Each member also recetved a
three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding
Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was
prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father
attended.

2). Two Board members Teviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They ‘
presented their findings in some detail and led the discussion of the '

Board.

| 3).  The entire Board met with Father McDonough and carefully discussed~_

issues that had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
823-8253 / Fax 823-5102
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Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 15, 1996 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters
behind him.

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Continuing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
thorough "Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resume his priestly ministry it should

-be under the following conditions:

Ee

o _that it be in the position of an associate pastor
o that he -have an on-site supervisor who will be able to monitor his

performance continually :
o " that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which

he is assigned

‘o_ that his contact with all women be regulated so that there are no private

one-to-one contacts with women under any circumstances. It is the
recommendation of the Board that this limitation also be applicable to the-
ministry of private confessions.
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Memo to Archbishop Flynn
* January 15, 1996 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with the approval of seven members
of the Review Board. One member of the Board dissents from the above
recommendation and feels that Father Jeub still poses a substantial risk in
ministry of any nature and does not recommend assignment as a priest under
any circumstances.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

c: William Fallon
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MEMO
TO: Archbishop Harry Flynn

FROM: Father Richard Pates,

RE: Father Richard Jeub

DATE:  January 15, 1996

The Clergy Review Board has studied the case of Father Richard Jeub with
regard to the issue of sexual abuse and the future exercise of priestly ministry
and offers the attached recommendation.

The process followed in reaching its recommendation was as follows:

1).  Bill Fallon prepared a six-page summary of Father Jeub's case which
all Board members received and studied. Each member also received a
three-page July 14, 1995 report from the St. Luke Institute regarding
Father Jeub's participation in a Continuing Care program. It was
prepared following a July 1 - 14 workshop at the Institute which Father
attended.

2).  Two Board members reviewed the extensive file of Father Jeub. They
presented their findings in some detail and led the discussion of the
Board.

3).  The entire Board met with Father McDonough and carefully discussed .
issues that had surfaced during its consideration of the case.

Our Lady of Peace

Catholic Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55417-2599
823-8253 / Fax 823-5102

ARCH-012273



Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 15, 1996 - Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

The Board recommends that prior to any formal discussion regarding Father
Jeub's ministerial assignment that all legal issues and court cases be fully
resolved to protect the reputation of the Church and to allow Father to
dedicate whatever energy and attention are necessary to get these matters
behind him.,

The Board commends Father Jeub for his diligent application and fidelity to
his Continuing Care program. All reports indicate that he has made
significant progress in self understanding and personal growth. The Board
feels that all elements of the program should remain in place. Any change or
deletion in the program should take place only with the explicit permission of
Father McDonough.

Prior to any assignment, the Board recommends that Father undergo a
thorough "Fitness for Duty" exam which would be administered by
professionals who have not been associated with his treatment.

If Father Jeub is eventually appointed to resume his priestly ministry it should
be under the following conditions:

¢ that it be in the position of an associate pastor

e that he have an on-site supervisor who will be able to monitor his
performance continually

o that full disclosure of Father Jeub's history be made to the Parish to which
he is assigned

¢ that his contact with all women be regulated so that there are no private
one-to-one contacts with women under any circumstances. It is the
recommendation of the Board that this limitation also be applicable to the
ministry of private confessions.
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Memo to Archbishop Flynn
January 15, 1996 - Page 3

The preceding recommendation was carefully studied by all members of the
Clergy Review Board and is submitted with the approval of seven members
of the Review Board. One member of the Board dissents from the above
recommendation and feels that Father Jeub still poses a substantial risk in
ministry of any nature and does not recommend assignment as a priest under
any circumstances.

The Board would be happy to review with you any aspects of its
recommendation or respond to any questions you may have.

c William Fallon
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MEeier, KENNEDY & QUINN

CHARTERED
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ANDREW J. EISENZIMMER SUITE 2200, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER WILLIAM C. MEIER
(1920-1981)
LEO H. DEHLER 445 MINNESOTA STREET
SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101-2100 TIMOTHY P. QUINN
THOMAS B, WIESER (1921-1901)
TELEPHONE (612)228-1811
JOHNICRGUNDERSON FACSIMILE (612) 223-5483 ALOIS D.KENNEDY.JR.
(RETIRED)

CHARLES M. BICHLER

February 20, 1996

Honorable David M. Duffy

Judge of District Court

Hennepin County Government Center
Room C-1357

Minneapolis, MN 55487

Re: Mary Moe v. Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, et al.
Court File No.: PI-95-10491
Our File No.: 3841.82

Dear Judge Duffy:

By previous letter dated December 8, 1995, I advised you that this case had been settled and
that I would be submitting to you a Stipulation and Order for Dismissal once all matters had

been completed.

Enclosed therefore for your execution and filing please find a Stipulation of Dismissal with
Prejudice with attached Order.

Thank you.
Best regards,
MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED
-5/ ANDREW J EISENZIMMER
Andrew J. Eisenzimmer
AJE/smc

cc: Mr. William S. Fallon
Mr. Daniel Haws
Mr. William Lucas
Mr. Ronald Meshbesher

ARCH-012346



ARCH-012347




SO ST, 1 W = iy 1l | AR S A | R g T T

ARCH-012348; .




CHRISTINE WARREN, LIC., LMFT .

5200 WILLSON ROAD, SUITE 210
EDINA, MN 55424

612/925-3983

CLIENT CONSENT FORM

RE:

BIRTHDATE:

This will authorize Ww az/ M / f -Zf fpa,u_f
to r;z‘leawo ﬂ ,émnt—‘ (/()W

meddeni
any + historical and/or psychological records maintained while

I am/was a patient/client fram f:;_// ! /995 to M_.

The information to be disclosed is:

i%rms o Wﬂeﬁt{'gf\j Q&:!

R . . W . /&I a. erf o~ & ,F‘
__Psychological / Psychiatric Diagnosis __Anecdota Infonna ion
__Psychological / Psychometric testing __Case summary and e 'zidkmcﬁﬂ,(b

__Educational / Intelligence testing recammendations

The information is needed for the following purpose:

)LTO develop an appropriate treatment plan

__To assist in psycholcgical assessment

I understand that I may revoke this consent at any time and that upon
fulfillment of the above stated purpose(s), this consent will autcmatically

tion.

Q“/M/?é

(Date)

Individual, Group, Marital and Family "Therapy
Organizational Development and Consultation
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Our Lady
cossesin of Tegcz}/ﬁ

MEMO
“—‘—‘\‘

TO: Members of the Clergy Review Board

FROM: Father Richard E. Pates <EF

RE: Upcoming Meetings

DATE: January 16, 1996

I have forwarded to Archbishop Flynn the recommendation regarding Father
Jeub.

Our next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday evening, February 7th, from
5:30 - 7:30 p.m. The case of Father will be under consideration.
Bill Fallon intends to send us a summary of the case soon. Two members of
the committee have agreed to review the file of Father and make
presentations.

If you cannot attend the meeting, please advise us.

Again, many thanks for your cooperation and collaboration.

Our Lady of Peace

Cathollc Community

5425 11th Avenue South
Minneapolls, MN 55417-2599
(612) 823-8253/Fax 823-5102
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’RCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PQIL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue
Office of the Archbishop Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197

January 26, 1996

Reverend Monsignor Richard Pates
Church of Our Lady of Peace

5425 11th Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55417

Dear Monsignor Pates,

Thank you very much for your kindness in sending me the confidential
communiqué on January 15, 1996. I have noted the report and
recommendation of the Clergy Review Board regarding the case of Father

/] Richard Jeub. I don’t know whether or not I wish at this point to visit with Mr.
‘Sherman Otto. However, I would like you to express to him my own
appre01at10n for his honesty in standing for a different opinion than the other 7
members of the Board. I respect that greatly. Perhaps I will ask to see him
privately in the future.

Concerning Father , I would ask the Board to be apprised of his
history. Mr. Fallon will review that with you. Without a doubt, Father

will appear before the Board. I would like the opinion of the Board concerning
his future in ministry.

I would appreciate it very much if the Board would review past cases and
assess how they were handled and offer observations that might be of benefit
to the process and to review the Archdiocesan policies currently in place
governing clergy sexual abuse.

You know, Monsignor Pates, that I am in debt to you and the Board for the
time and energy and the talent which you bring to the service of the Church.

With blessings, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend Harry J. Flynn, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

ARCH-011683



CHRISTINE WARREN, LICg', LMFT

5200 WILLSON ROAD, SUITE 210
EDINA, MN 55424

612/925-3983

March 11, 1996

Archdiocese of St. Paul/Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55102

To Whom this may concern:

is currently seeking psychotherapy with me and has asked
me to obtain the Terms and Agreement papers she signed in relationship to Our
Lady of Grace Church and Richard Jeub. These papers were signed in December
of 1991 or January 1992. Her attorney, | cannot locate her records.
signed these papers at the

Therefore, she was in shock
and has no recollection of the agreement. This would be helpful to her so that
she can fill in the gaps and bring closure.
If you have any questions, feel free to call. Your prompt assistance is
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Oft= Wa____,

Christine Warren, LICSW,

Enclosure

Individual, Group, Marital and Family Therapy
Organizational Development and Consultation

ARCH-012250



March 28, 1996

As you requested, I am enclosing a copy of the agreement
thathexecuted some years ago. I hope that it

is helpful to her and to you in her continued journey of
healing.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General

Moderator of the Curia
KMM:md

Encl.
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March 28, 1996

Dear

As you requested, I am enclosing a copy of the agreement
that executed some years ago. I hope that it
is helpful to her and to you in her continued journey of
healing.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General

Moderator of the Curia

KMM: md

Encl.
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April 18, 1996

MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn and Bishop Welsh
Fﬁdﬁ: ; Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: FATHER RICHARD JEUB

At our most recent Administration meeting you asked me to
find a time when the three of us could sit down for more
than a few minutes to discuss Father Jeub’s situation.

I have checked with Mert Lassonde, and all three of us have
approximately one-half hour free after the Council meeting
on Tuesddy, April 23. I suggest that we talk about that
subject then.

If either of you would like to review Father Jeub’s file
before that meeting, please let either Judy Delaney or me
know. We 'can ‘make it available to you. Otherwise, I can
dive you a brief summary of the key elements in that file at
the time of our meeting.

KMM:md

JEURY

ARCH-011780



May 1, 1996 STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Dr. Robert C. Barron, Ph.D,
135 Southdale Place

3400 West 66th Street
Edina, MN 55435

Dear Dr. Barron,

I am writing to ask your help with a slightly different kind of assessment than we have asked you
to perform in the past. The priest who would be the subject of this assessment, Father Richard
Jeub, has not been actively ministering as a priest for almost six years. During that time, he has
undergone extensive in-patient therapy and continued to engage in out-patient therapy and
support groups. He has been the subject of litigation arising from an allegation of sexual
exploitation of an adult (settled out of court) and abuse of a late teenage minor (in which he won
a favorable jury verdict). Based on his progress over the years, we are now considering
reassigning him to some sort of ministry. This is made possible now that the legal issues are
resolved. Of course, even though there are no outstanding legal issues, we would not consider
assigning Father Jeub to a ministerial setting without a significant circle of disclosure about his
history and ongoing restrictions on his ministry.

We are writing to ask your assessment of his current integration of his personal and professional
boundaries. Based on those personality dynamics which you can assess, what restrictions if any
would you believe are necessary so that he can engage in ministry with reasonable assurance that
he will not exploit the people he serves or otherwise violate their boundaries? What typical
populations (e.g., young people, all adult women, adult women in emotional transition, teenage
boys) and what ministerial situations (e.g., large group facilitation, marriage preparation with
couples, emergency spiritual support at the time of death, public preaching) would you suggest he
avoid so as not to place himself and those he serves in danger of boundary violations? What do
you think of the adequacy of the aftercare supports which are currently in place?

Father Jeub participated for five years in an aftercare maintenance program through the primary
treatment provider in which he experienced in-patient treatment, Saint Luke Institute. Their
evaluations are very positive. When we submitted his situation to outside review by our Clergy
Review Board, however, they emphasized the importance of obtaining a pre-assignment
evaluation from an assessor not connected with his treatment. It is for that reason that we
approach you.

ARCH-011698



Dr. Robert C. Barron, Ph.D.
Page 2
May 1, 1996

After so many years of involvement with the Archdiocese, Father Jeub quite naturally has a very
large file of information. With his permission I would make any of that available to you that you
would like. For at least initial reference, I am enclosing copies of the following documents: a
summary of his situation prepared for the Clergy Review Board; the recommendation of the
Clergy Review Board; and my own recommendation to the Archbishop about placement options
for him.

I am sending a copy of this letter to Father Jeub. Assuming that you will accept the request to
perform this assessment, I am asking Father Jeub to wait two or three days and then call your
office at 924-2461 to set up an appointment. If for any reason you would prefer not to be
involved in this assessment, please let me know at your convenience. I would inform Father Jeub
of this and then make other arrangements. ’

L

T have appreciated your thoroughgoing professionalism in responding to previous requests for
assessments. I am grateful to you for your consideration of this request. I wish you good things
in this beautiful time of spring.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General

Moderator of the Curia
KMM:md

Enclosure

cc.  Archbishop Flynn
Father Jeub

ARCH-011699



ROBERT C. BARRON, PH.D.
LICENSED PSYCHOLOGIST
1356 SOUTHDALE PLACE
3400 WEST 66TH STREET
EDINA, MN 55436
(612) 924-2461

PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION

CLIENT: FATHER RICHARD JUBE
Date of Evaluation: 5/17/96 Referred by: Reverend Kevin McDonouth

Date of Birth: 2/21/40 Archdiocese cof St. Paul
and Minneapolis

ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES

Rorschach

MMPI-2: Code: 5-30/48 27:169# (0)(4)(0)(L4)
Beck Depression Scale

Sentence Completion

Thematic Apperception Test

Clinical Interview

ASSESSMENT FINDINGS

The intellective and emotive aspects of the Rorschach are
within the average to above average range with no evidence

of unusual emotional constrictedness or guardedness noted

in his Rorschach responses. Responses revealed no evidence

of loose associations, cognitive slippage, or significant
disruption of intellectual processes due to the intrusion

of severe emotional pathology. He displays an adequate balance
between abstract and concrete thought processes, suggesting

an individual who is capable of practical problem solving,

but who is also able to integrate various aspects of his
perceptions and experiences into reasonably meaningful global
insights and concepts. The emotive aspects reveal intact
reality contacts with no evidence of bizarre ideation, schizoid
mentation, or prepsychotic confabulatory tendencies. Affective
indicators appear to be within the normal range with no evidence

ARCH-011856



FATHER RICHARD JUBE page 2

of unusual tendencies towards anxiety, depression, or aggression.
Socialization indicators suggest an individual who may tend

to be a relatively self-preoccupied person who may tend to

be somewhat superficial in his relationships with others.
Dependency needs appear to be somewhat immature and may reflect
a tendency to seek sensual contacts as a substitute for more
meaningful interpersonal relationships. He does appear, however,
to have some basic capacity for identifying and empathizing

with others. Overall Rorschach results would tend to rule

out the presence of any thought disorders.

The MMPI-2 results appear to be normally valid with no indications
of even mild tendencies toward exaggeration or denial of emotional
problems. All of the Clinical, as well as Supplementary Scale
Scores fall within the normal range with no evidence of significant
emotional problems. Client exhibits a mild elevation on Scale 5
(Masculinity/Femininity), suggesting an individual who may

tend to have above average intellectual, aesthetic, or social
service interests, possibly combined with somewhat above average
affectional and dependency needs. The remaining Clinical

Scale Scores all fall at or below the average level and would
tend to rule out the presence of any significant Affective
Disorders in terms of unusual feelings of depression, guilt,

or anxiety. There are no indications of antisocial personality
tendencies, nor proneness towards extreme impulsivity. He
displays no signs of psychotic or prepsychotic traits. The
Supplementary Scale Scores indicate an individual who has

adequate ego strength, suggesting a person who is capable

of overcoming obstacles in his pursuit of his goals, as well

as suggesting a reasonably good therapeutic prognosis. He
displays a somewhat above average degree of social responsibility.
His proneness to utilize repression as a primary defense mechanism
appears to be below average, which is also a positive indicator.
His MacAndrews Raw Score of 16 and T Score of 37 would not

suggest a significant risk for chemical abuse or dependence.

In general, the MMPI-2 results appear to be valid and do not
reveal the presence of any significant emotional problems.

Client's responses on the Beck Depression Scale reveal no

evidence of significant depression. His responses do, however,
reflect mild feelings of personal failure, anhedonia, apprehension,
self-disappointment, self-criticalness, and proneness towards
becoming tired, as well as increased irritability and mild
introversion.

The Sentence Completion and TAT results provide additional
insights into conscious, as well as unconscious personality

ARCH-011857



FATHER RICHARD JUBE page 3

dynamics. It is noted that on both the Rorschach and TAT

he tended to respond in a relatively overly personalized manner,
suggesting the possibility of an individual who may have difficulties
in being objective and separating his own feelings from those

of others. At the conscious level he expresses compassion and
concern towards his mother, while at the unconscious level

there are indications of proneness to perceive maternal figures
as being relatively stern, disapproving, and rejecting. Paternal
figures are seen as more nurturing, although also at times

being capable of being somewhat punitive. His own responses
suggest tendencies to conform to parental, particularly maternal,
expectations due to an underlying fear of loss of love and

love objects, but underlying this conformity are indications

of feelings of resentment and mild rebelliousness which may

be an additional factor in his sexual exploitation of females.
However, his conscious awareness of his need for affection

and approval, which he perceives was lacking in his relationship
with his mother as a factor in his sexual involvement with

a number of women, appears to be consistent with unconscious
indicators on the TAT, suggesting that he has developed a

good degree of insight into this personality dynamic. There

are some indications in his responses that he may be particularly
prone to be attracted towards females who are passively non-
assertive and prone towards self-blame which also seems to

be consistent with his history. Responses also suggest under-
lying feelings of inadequacy and low self-esteem for which

one suspects he may have attempted to compensate for by his
seeking relationships with a variety of females. He does
exhibit evidence of a capacity for compassion and concern

for others, as well as acknowledges feelings of regret and
remorse related to his past behaviors.

Client is a fairly tall, pleasant appearing, 56 year old Roman
Catholic priest who was referred for a psychological evaluation
due to a history of extensive and inappropriate sexual misconduct
with females for which he has received extensive inpatient

and outpatient therapy. The purpose of the current evaluation

is to determine what restrictions might be necessary for him

to engage in the ministry with reasonable assurance that he
would not exploit the people he serves, what typical population
and situations might pose a risk, and an evaluation of the
adequacy of his current aftercare support. Clinically, he
impresses one as being an extremely open, cooperative, and
concerned individual who seems to have developed excellent
insights into his behavior through the therapeutic process.

He exhibited a normal range of affective reactions and appeared
to be well-oriented with no evidence of delusions, hallucinations,
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FATHER RICHARD JUBE page 4

or thought disorders. During the interview and testing he
responded in a very nondefensive, well-motivated, and cooperative

manner.

When asked to provide an exhaustive history of his involvement
with females, he indicated that he entered the seminary when

he was a junior in high school and prior to that had very

minimal contact with women. He reports that his first involvement
was at the age of 28 after his ordination, at which time he had
sexual contact, including breast fondling, with a woman in

her 20's that he had met four years previously at a young
people's retreat while he was serving with the St. Paul Youth
Center. He indicated that he had known this woman quite well

and had socialized with her family. He states that approximately
four years ago he had lunch with her and brought up the inapprop-
riateness of his behavior and she dismissed it at that time.

Subsequently, he stated that while serving at The Lady of

Grace a single mother, whom he had visited and who had been
drinking, stripped and offered to have sex with him and he
rejected her offer. When questioned why he had turned this
opportunity down in light of his other conduct, he stated

that he felt her behavior was inappropriate and wrong because
he had not had any type of long-term relationship with her,

as he had with the other females with whom he had been involved.

He was involved with a woman by the name of ﬂwho apparently
was in his parish and who was also a ! the

" where he was serving as a chaplain. He stated that
he had sexual relationships with her, in terms of mutual mastur-
bation, over a 10 to 12 year period which ended after he officiated
at her marriage in the early 1980's. He indicated that at
one time she had sent him a letter saying that if he decided
to leave the priesthood, she would be interested in marrying

him.

Dyd ame period of time he became involved with a friend
O*Y the name of|j M ho had undergone

after being abandoned by her boyfriend. He stated that he
felt he wanted to help and would frequently visit
her at her apartment, although he denies that he ever had

a formal counseling relationship. He feels he was primarily
looking for companionship and friendship, but was involved
in fondling and genital contact with her one or two times.
He believes that neitherHorm ere aware that
he had been involved with the other. n h, who
had been in therapy, went to the Archdiocese and reported
his sexual contact with her. At that time he was referred
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for an evaluation in New Mexico and was recommended to be
placed in inpatient treatment which he rejected becausge he
was also involved with another woman, by the name ofh
whom he felt he could not abandon. He was then referred to
Dr. Gary Schoener and apparently saw him several times for
an evaluation. According to the records, Dr. Schoener had
recommended that he continue abstaining from sex with

and referred him to Dr. Ken Pierre, another psycholog -

At that time, according to records, he was also placed under
ministerial probation which required him not to have unsupervised
relationships with females, but he continued to have contact
wich N

He stated that he met n 1979 or 1980 when he was a
chaplain at Fairview Southdale Hospital and bher was

having ) She was amat the
and they lived in client's neighborhood where he would often

take walks. She began asking him in to discuss her marital
difficulties, apparently from an abusive marital relationship.
He stated he made arrangements for her to receive mental health
services at Southdale on an inpatient basis and following

this she developed the strength to divorce her husband, but
became increasingly attached to him. He stated that he was
very involved with her entire family, including sending her

daughter to and spent approximately $26,000.00
on her over the period of their relationship. 1In 1985, after
her mother's death, egan having fainting spells and
stated that she saw r who told her that she had a rare

and potentially fatal disease. According to [} she stated
that the doctor indicated that to reduce her stress she and
client should go camping together and he felt that he could
not abandon her, given her condition and continued to see

her. He eventually followed Dr. Schoener's suggestion and
checked with her alleged doctor and found that he was fictitious
and that she had been lying to him about her disease. He
stated that he would frequently visit her home and they would
have full sexual intercourse. He states that she eventually
told him that if he did not leave the ministry and marry her,
she would report him to the Archdiocese. He subsequently
contacted the Chancery and informed them of his contact with
her. At t i he states he met with Father McDonough

and he and greed that they would not see each other
anymore. However, he states she continued to call him and

he continued to be involved with her because he was unable

to say no to her and felt totally helpless in the relationship.
He states that one of his motivations for seeking treatment

was because he never wishes to become invo ipn another
relationship of the nature of the one with nd still
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has a good deal of anger towards her. He states that this

case was finally resolved in an out of court settlement in November
of 1992 and that his last contact with her was in January

of 1993, at which time he met with her, her therapist, and

Father McDonough.

o states that there was another woman by the name of
ho was a single parent whom he invited to go on a ride
to the North Shore. He states that while they were on a beach

he made a pass at her which greatly upset her and she subsequently
reported him. He states he has met with her and her therapist.

He stated that he became involved with another single woman
whom he helped out financially. He would visit her in her

apartment and engaged in fondling her breasts over a couple
of year period without any repercussions.

two teenage girls, ages JJjjj and , while serving as a pastor

in a church in Edina. He states that these two girls were

very close friends and would hang und the rectory.

He indicated that the l year Old’tm would take him to
lunch at her country club and tha mes he would drop

by her Christmas parties and social gatherings with her peers
which she found very embarrassing. He stated that he would
sometimes hug the girls and kiss them in a fatherly fashj

but denies he had any contact with them. He states thatP
finally notified the Archdiocese, claiming that he had made
suggestive and inappropriate remarks and engaged in other
inappropriate behaviors. He did acknowledge that at one time
she expressed concern about a boy and he told her that she

was attractive and that boys were simply trying to get into

her pants which she found very embarrassing. He stated that
she did receive an out of court settlement from the Archdiocese.

He stated that he was also charjid with sexual conduct with

He states that the other girl, had a history of :

’ B - and at one point he stayed up with her
until 4:00 in the morning after she had
He indicated that on another occasion after she

within the same week, he informed her parents

and she was subsequently hospitalized at Glenwood Hills. He
believes that she has a history of . or some other
type of serious . problems. Sue eventually did file
a suit in November of 1YY4 alleging intercourse and requests
for oral sex which he denies. He states that after an 11
day hearing, the jury decided that there was no evidence for
her allegations and this decision was upheld at the appeal
level.
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When questioned whether he had contact with other females
other than those mentioned, he indicated he could not recall

any others.

Upon conclusion of the interview, his records were reviewed

and it was noted that the girls reported that he had passionately
kissed I on 2 trip to Iowa. He stated that this was

a friend of his and the two teenage girls who later filed

claims against him. ad been transferred to Iowa

and he went down to s and asked the girls to go along.

He stated that when he did meet her, they embraced and kissed,
but he felt that this was not a passionate kiss. Upon further
questioning, however, he stated that he would sometimes give

her backrubs which were observed by the girls. When questioned
about this he stated that these backrubs would sometimes involve
her unbuttoning the back of her dress and, upon further questioning,
acknowledged that there had also been some breast fondling
involved.

He also added that in addition to the women he had described
earlier, he had become involved with a young woman who was

mho he met through his role as a chaplain in the
ospltal. t times he did have episodes with her which involved
embracing and breast fondling, as well, but she never filed

a complaint.

He then added yet another case in which he stated involved

a woman who had come to him because she had been sexually
victimized by another priest. Again these contacts involved
episodes of breast fondling and one episode of mutual masturbation.
He states that this woman has never filed a complaint against

him and that he has had the greatest regrets about these episodes
since she had come to him because of her previous sexual
victimization by a different priest.

When questioned about allegati#volvement with pornography,

he stated that when he was witl hey mutually rented
X-rated movies a couple of times and watched them for stimulation
purposes. At times he states he has used pornography on a
solitary basis for masturbatory purposes. He acknowledges

that he still finds pornography tempting, but does not use

it and will avoid certain gas stations where it was prominently
displayed in the magazine rack.

When questioned about his sexual interests, he indicates that
he is primarily attracted to vulnerable females who are eight
to ten years younger than him. Typically these are either
single females or those who are divorced or having marital
problems. He states that while he admires the attractiveness
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of adolescent females, he does not wish to become sexually
involved with them, nor is he attracted to women who are older
than himself. He denies any sexual contact or interest in

males of any age. Client reports that he feels that his life
finally changed when he voluntarily entered inpatient treatment
at St. Luke's Institute in Washington. He remained in the
inpatient treatment program from June of 1990 until January

of 1991. He believes that he does not have sexual addiction,

but rather is seeking affection and relationships which results
in boundary violations. He believes that through the treatment
he has discovered that many of his boundary and relationship
issues with females stem from his relationship with his mother.
He reports that he has undergone a l2-step program approach

and for five years after discharge continued back to the institute,
initially twice for five days per year and in the last two

years once for five days per year. He states he has finally
completed this program. He does, however, continue to see

a nun on a monthly basis whom he has seen for many years.

He also reports that he is in a priest support group which

meets once per month and this has been a great source of help,
inasmuch as it provides him with the affection and support

that he was previously seeking in his inappropriate relationships
with females. He also indicates that at times his therapist

and the group have been willing to confront him over his behavior.

Client indicated that he believes many of his problems stem
from his childhood experiences. He explained that when he
was very young his father developed an increasing hearing
problem and that his mother would have to yell at him to
communicate with him which he found upsetting and confusing.
He recalls that he would continuously try to please his mother,
but that she would criticize him and fail to show affection
which he believes has contributed to his immense craving for
affection and approval from other women because he did not
receive such affection from his mother while growing up. He
states that his mother was very domineering of his father,

in part because she had to be his link to the external world.
Over the years he has had much anger towards his mother until
recent years when he has worked through many of his issues
with her. He states that he now has a much more open, caring,
and affectionate relationship with his mother who is in a

nursing home.

He states that his father was a brick layer and was generally
quiet due to his hearing impairment. However, when the two

of them were alone, his father was much more animated, had

a good sense of humor, and a generous personality, but would
immediately shut down and become withdrawn whenever his mother
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came in. Although he never had a great deal of verbal communication
with his father, he felt he had a close and positive relationship
with him and was there when his father died after two years

of cancer.

When questioned as to whether he has had any other problems,
such as chemical dependency or legal problems, he denied any
such difficulties.

Since being removed from parish duties, he states that he
has done remodeling, worked in an office collecting money
for a youth camp, and is currently a church custodian.

When questioned about other contacts with women since his
treatment, he denies any such contacts. He states that when

he was soliciting funds there were two women in the office,

one of whom knew about his situation, and there were no problems
with either one of them. He did, however, mention that since
treatment he did have contact with one single mother who was
about to get married and he had some concerns about the proposed
marriage. He states he did come over to her apartment and
visit her without any inappropriate contact and was very much
"chewed out" by both his therapist and his support group.

He states he realizes now that this behavior was inappropriate,
but did not think about it at the time he went to visit her,
which is somewhat surprising given his background and extensive
treatment related to boundary issues. U//

‘

He openly acknowledges that he is still vulnerable to attempting
to help women and getting into risky situations. As a consequence,
he feels that if he were to return to the ministry that it
would be in a large parish where the parishioners were aware

of his history and that there would be ongoing supervision.

He also feels it would be important that 1f women came to

him with personal and marital problems, there would be someone
else in the parish to whom he could refer them. He does not
believe that non-needy women are at risk because he tends

to be more attracted to vulnerable ones. He states that at

the present time he knows of one such single woman whom he
would very much like to take out for dinner and could easily
get involved with her, but believes that there is no way he
would ever act out on these thoughts because he has now learned
to recognize the red flags for boundary violations and avoids
any risky behaviors. He indicates that he does not believe

a chaplaincy assignment would be appropriate because there

is less supervision and more opportunity to have contact with
vulnerable females. He states that at one point there was

also a possibility of his serving as a chaplain in an all

male prison, but it was discovered that there were a number

of female guards who already had had difficulties becoming
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sexually involved with male prisoners. He also believes that
it would not be a problem visiting the homes of families,

but that he would not be able to visit the homes of single

or vulnerable women. He does not believe that there would
be any risk in his doing premarital instruction, preaching,
or hearing confessions that would involve brief contacts.

He also feels that it would be extremely important that he

continues to have ongoing contact with his friends in his
support group, as well as his therapist.

DIAGNOSES

I. Sexual Disorder Not Otherwise Specified: DSM-IV Code 302.9.
RECOMMENDATIONS

Ia While it is impossible to accurately predict with sufficient

II.

(ot

Robert
License

RCB/yja

accuracy whether client may be prone to future sexual
acting out behavior, it would appear that if he is to
be returned to parish duties, the recommendations of
the Courage Review Board that he be in a position of
associate pastor; have an on-sight supervisor who is
able to monitor his performance continually; a full
disclosure of his history be made to the parish; and
that he have no private contact with adolescent or
adult females under any circumstances be carried out.

It is further recommended that if he returns to such

parish duties, during the first year of such placement

that he have weekly contact with a therapist who specializes
in sexual boundary and abuse issues, such as Dr. William
Seabloom. Further therapeutic needs should be reassessed
following the first year of such a therapeutic relationship.

oS-

C. Barron, Ph.D.
d Psychologist
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RoBerT C. BARRON, PH.D.
LICENSED PSYCHOLOGIST
135 SOUTHDALE PLACE
8400 WEST 66TH STREET
EDINA, MN 554356
(612) 924-2461

PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION

CLIENT: FATHER RICHARD JUBE
Date of Evaluation: 5/17/96 Referred by: Reverend Kevin McDonouth

Date of Birth: 2/21/40 Archdiocese of St. Paul
and Minneapolis

ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES

Rorschach

MMPI-2: Code: 5-30/48 27:169# (0)(4)(0)(14) . 4 %
Beck Depression Scale /{76/1[‘/7
Sentence Completion wA 9.

Thematic Apperception Test

Clinical Interview

ASSESSMENT FINDINGS

The intellective and emotive aspects of the Rorschach are
within the average to above average range with no evidence

of unusual emotional constrictedness or guardedness noted

in his Rorschach responses. Responses revealed no evidence

of loose associations, cognitive slippage, or significant
disruption of intellectual processes due to the intrusion

of severe emotional pathology. He displays an adequate balance
between abstract and concrete thought processes, suggesting

an individual who is capable of practical problem solving,

but who is also able to integrate various aspects of his
perceptions and experiences into reasonably meaningful global
insights and concepts. The emotive aspects reveal intact
reality contacts with no evidence of bizarre ideation, schizoid
mentation, or prepsychotic confabulatory tendencies. Affective
indicators appear to be within the normal range with no evidence
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of unusual tendencies towards anxiety, depression, or aggression.
Socialization indicators suggest an individual who may tend

to be a relatively self-preoccupied person who may tend to

be somewhat superficial in his relationships with others.
Dependency needs appear to be somewhat immature and may reflect
a tendency to seek sensual contacts as a substitute for more
meaningful interpersonal relationships. He does appear, however,
to have some basic capacity for identifying and empathizing

with others. Overall Rorschach results would tend to rule

out the presence of any thought disorders.

The MMPI-2 results appear to be normally valid with no indications
of even mild tendencies toward exaggeration or denial of emotional
problems. All of the Clinical, as well as Supplementary Scale
Scores fall within the normal range with no evidence of significant
emotional problems. Client exhibits a mild elevation on Scale 5
(Masculinity/Femininity), suggesting an individual who may

tend to have above average intellectual, aesthetic, or social
service interests, possibly combined with somewhat above average
affectional and dependency needs. The remaining Clinical

Scale Scores all fall at or below the average level and would

tend to rule out the presence of any significant Affective
Disorders in terms of unusual feelings of depression, guilt,

or anxiety. There are no indications of antisocial personality
tendencies, nor proneness towards extreme impulsivity. He
displays no signs of psychotic or prepsychotic traits. The
Supplementary Scale Scores indicate an individual who has

adequate ego strength, suggesting a person who is capable

of overcoming obstacles in his pursuit of his goals, as well

as suggesting a reasonably good therapeutic prognosis. He
displays a somewhat above average degree of social responsibility.
His proneness to utilize repression as a primary defense mechanism
appears to be below average, which is also a positive indicator.
His MacAndrews Raw Score of 16 and T Score of 37 would not

suggest a significant risk for chemical abuse or dependence.

In general, the MMPI-~2 results appear to be valid and do not
reveal the presence of any significant emotional problems.

Client's responses on the Beck Depression Scale reveal no

evidence of significant depression. His responses do, however,
reflect mild feelings of personal failure, anhedonia, apprehension,
self-disappointment, self-criticalness, and proneness towards
becoming tired, as well as increased irritability and mild
introversion.

The Sentence Completion and TAT results provide additional
insights into conscious, as well as unconscious personality
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dynamics. It is noted that on both the Rorschach and TAT

he tended to respond in a relatively overly personalized manner,
suggesting the possibility of an individual who may have difficulties
in being objective and separating his own feelings from those

of others. At the conscious level he expresses compassion and
concern towards his mother, while at the unconscious level

there are indications of proneness to perceive maternal figures
as being relatively stern, disapproving, and rejecting. Paternal
figures are seen as more nurturing, although also at times

being capable of being somewhat punitive. His own responses
suggest tendencies to conform to parental, particularly maternal,
expectations due to an underlying fear of loss of love and |

love objects, but underlying this conformity are indications

of feelings of resentment and mild rebelliousness which may

be an additional factor in his sexual exploitation of females.
However, his conscious awareness of his need for affection

and approval, which he perceives was lacking in his relationship
with his mother as a factor in his sexual involvement with

a number of women, appears to be consistent with unconscious
indicators on the TAT, suggesting that he has developed a

good degree of insight into this personality dynamic. There

are some indications in his responses that he may be particularly
prone to be attracted towards females who are passively non-
assertive and prone towards self-blame which also seems to

be consistent with his history. Responses also suggest under-
lying feelings of inadequacy and low self-esteem for which

one suspects he may have attempted to compensate for by his
seeking relationships with a variety of females. He does

exhibit evidence of a capacity for compassion and concern

for others, as well as acknowledges feelings of regret and
remorse related to his past behaviors.

Client is a failrly tall, pleasant appearing, 56 year old Roman
Catholic priest who was referred for a psychological evaluation
due to a history of extensive and inappropriate sexual misconduct
with females for which he has received extensive inpatient

and outpatient therapy. The purpose of the current evaluation

is to determine what restrictions might be necessary for him

to engage in the ministry with reasonable assurance that he
would not exploit the people he serves, what typical population
and situations might pose a risk, and an evaluation of the
adequacy of his current aftercare support. Clinically, he
impresses one as being an extremely open, cooperative, and
concerned individual who seems to have developed excellent
insights into his behavior through the therapeutic process.

He exhibited a normal range of affective reactions and appeared
to be well-oriented with no evidence of delusions, hallucinations,
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or thought disorders. During the interview and testing he
responded in a very nondefensive, well-motivated, and cooperative
manmner.

When asked to provide an exhaustive history of his involvement
with females, he indicated that he entered the seminary when

he was a junior in high school and prior to that had very

minimal contact with women. He reports that his first involvement
was at the age of 28 after his ordination, at which time he had
sexual contact, including breast fondling, with a woman in

her 20's that he had met four years previously at a young
people's retreat while he was serving with the St. Paul Youth
Center. He indicated that he had known this woman quite well

and had socialized with her family. He states that approximately
four years ago he had lunch with her and brought up the inapprop-
riateness of his behavior and she dismissed it at that time.

Subsequently, he stated that while serving at The Lady of

Grace a single mother, whom he had visited and who had been
drinking, stripped and offered to have sex with him and he
rejected her offer. When questioned why he had turned this
opportunity down in light of his other conduct, he stated

that he felt her behavior was inappropriate and wrong because
he had not had any type of long-term relationship with her,

as he had with the other females with whom he had been involved.

He was involved with a woman by the name of ||l who apparently
was in his parish and who was also a at the
where he was serving as a chaplain. He stated that
he had sexual relationships with her, in terms of mutual mastur-
bation, over a 10 to 12 year perlod which ended after he officiated
at her marriage in the early 1980's. He indicated that at
,one time she had sent him a letter saying that if he decided
ﬁo leave the priesthood, she would be interested in marrying
im.

During the same period of time he became involved with a friend
of *by the name ofmho had undergone
after being abandoned oyfriend. He stated that he
felt he wanted to helpb*and would frequently visit

her at her apartment, although he denies that he ever had

a formal counseling relationship. He feels he was primarily
looking for companionship and friendship, but was involved

in fondling and genital contact with her one or two times.

He believes that neither T ere aware that

he had been involved with the other. In _ who
had been in therapy, went to the Archdiocese and reported
his sexual contact with her. At that time he was referred
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for an evaluation in New Mexico and was recommended to be
placed in inpatient treatment which he rejected because he
was also involved with another woman, by the name of*,
whom he felt he could not abandon. He was then referred to
Dr. Gary Schoener and apparently saw him several times for
an evaluation. According to the records, Dr. Schoener had
recommended that he continue abstaining from sex with

and referred him to Dr. Ken Pierre, another psychologist.

At that time, according to records, he was also placed under
ministerial probation which required him not to have unsupervised
relationships with females, but he continued to have contact
with

He stated that he met mn 1979 or 1980 when he was a
chaplain at Fairview Southdale Hospital and her was

having ) . She was amat the [
and they lived in client's neighborhood where he would often

take walks. She began asking him in to discuss her marital
difficulties, apparently from an abusive marital relationship.
He stated he made arrangements for her to receive mental health
services at Southdale on an inpatient basis and following

this she developed the strength to divorce her husband, but
became increasingly attached to him. He stated that he was
very involved with her entire family, including sending her

daughter to 7 and spent approximately $26,000.00
on her over the period of their relationship. 1In 1985, after
her mother's death, egan having fainting spells and

stated that she saw a doctor who told her that she had a rare
and potentially fatal disease. According tojjii. she stated
that the doctor indicated that to reduce her stress she and
client should go camping together and he felt that he could
not abandon her, given her condition and continued to see

her. He eventually followed Dr. Schoener's suggestion and
checked with her alleged doctor and found that he was fictitious
and that she had been lying to him about her disease. He
stated that he would frequently visit her home and they would
have full sexual intercourse. He states that she eventually
told him that if he did not leave the ministry and marry her,
she would report him to the Archdiocese. He subsequently
contacted the Chancery and informed them of his contact with
her. At that time he states he met with Father McDonough

and he and greed that they would not see each other
anymore. However, he states she continued to call him and

he continued to be involved with her because he was unable

to say no to her and felt totally helpless in the relationship.
He states that one of his motivations for seeking treatment
was because he never wishes to become involved in another
relationship of the nature of the one with -and still

ARCH-012256



FATHER RICHARD JUBE page 6

has a good deal of anger towards her. He states that this

case was finally resolved in an out of court settlement in Novembe
of 1992 and that his last contact with her was in January

of 1993, at which time he met with her, her therapist, and

Father McDonough, -

He also states that there was another woman by the name of

Bl vho was a single parent whom he invited to go on a ride

to the North Shore. He states that while they were on a beach

he made a pass at her which greatly upset her and she subsequently
reported him. He states he has met with her and her therapist.

He stated that he became involved with another single woman
whom he helped out financially. He would visit her in her
apartment and engaged in fondling her breasts over a couple
of year period without any repercussions.

He stated that he was also charged with sexual conduct with
two teenage girls, ages Il and , while serving as a pastor
in a church in Edina. He states that these two girls were
very close friends and would hang around the rectory.

He indicated that the Hyear old,ﬁ, would take him to
lunch at her country club and that someCimes he would drop

by her Christmas parties and social gatherings with her peers
which she found very embarrassing. He stated that he would
sometimes hug the girls and kiss them in a fatherly fashion,
but denies he had any contact with them. He states that F
finally notified the Archdiocese, claiming that he had made
suggestive and inappropriate remarks and engaged in other
inappropriate behaviors. He did acknowledge that at one time
she expressed concern about a boy and he told her that she

was attractive and that boys were simply trying to get into
her pants which she found very embarrassing. He stated that
she did receive an out of court settlement from the Archdiocese.

He states that the other girl, Il had a history of serious
emotional problems and at one point he stayed up with her
until 4:00 in the morping after she had
He indicated that on another occasion after she

within the same week, he informed her parents
and she was subsequently hospitalized at Glenwood Hills. He
believes that she has a history of or some other
type of serious emotional problems. -eventually did file
a suit in November of 1994 alleging intercourse and requests
for oral sex which he denies. He states that after an 11
day hearing, the jury decided that there was no evidence for
?er allegations and this decision was upheld at the appeal
evel.
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. v

of adolescent females, he does not wish to become sexually
involved with them, mor is he attracted to women who are older
than himself. He denies any sexual contact or interest in

males of_ gny age. Client reports that he feels that his life
finally changed when he voluntarily engered <inmpatient-treatment
at St. Luke's Institute in Washington. He remained in the
inpatient treatment program from June of 1990 until January

of 1991. He believes that he does not have sexual addiction,

but rather is seeking affection and relationships which results
in boundary violations. He believes that through the treatment
he has discovered that many of his boundary and relationship
issues with females stem from his relationship with his mother.
He reports that he has undergone a l2-step program approach

and for five years after discharge continued back to the institute,
initially twice for five days per year and in the last two

years once for five days per year. He states he has finally
completed this program. He does, however, continue to see

a nun on a monthly basis whom he has seen for many years.

He also reports that he is in a priest support group which

meets once per month and this has been a great source of help,
inasmuch as it provides him with the affection and support

that he was previously seeking in his inappropriate relationships
with females. He also indicates that at times his therapist

and the group have been willing to confront him over his behavior.

Client indicated that he believes many of his problems stem
from his childhood experiences. He explained that when he
was very young his father developed an increasing hearing
problem and that his mother would have to yell at him to
communicate with him which he found upsetting and confusing.
He recalls that he would continuously try to please his mother,
but that she would criticize him and fail to show affection
which he believes has contributed to his immense craving for
affection and approval from other women because he did not
receive such affection from his mother while growing up. He
states that his mother was very domineering of his father,

in part because she had to be his -link to the external world.
Over the years he has had much anger towards his mother until
recent years when he has worked through many of his issues
with her. He states that he now has a much more open, caring,
and affectionate relationship with his mother who is in a
nursing home.

He states that his father was a brick layer and was generally
quiet due to his hearing impairment. However, when the two

of them were alone, his father was much more animated, had

a good sense of humor, and a generous personality, but would
immediately shut down and become withdrawn whenever his mother
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came in. Although he never had a great deal of verbal communication
with his father, he felt he had a close and positive relationship
with him and was there when his father died after two years
of cancer.
When~questioned as to whether he has had any other-problems,
such as chemical dependency or legal problems, he denied any
steh difficulties. v
Lo
Since being removed from parish duties, he states that he
has done remodeling, worked in an office collecting money
for a youth camp, and is currently a church custodian.

When questioned about other contacts with women since his
treatment, he denies any such contacts. He states that when

he was soliciting funds there were two women in the office,

one of whom knew about his situation, and there were no problems
with either one of them. He did, however, mention that since
treatment he did have contact with one single mother who was
about to get married and he had some concerns about the proposed
marriage. He states he did come over to her apartment and
visit her without any inappropriate contact and was very much
"chewed out" by both his therapist and his support group.

He states he realizes now that this behavior was inappropriate,
but did not think about it at the time he went to visit her,
which is somewhat surprising given his background and extensive
treatment related to boundary issues.

He openly acknowledges that he is still vulnerable to attempting
to help women and getting into risky situations. As a consequence,
he feels that if he were to return to the ministry that it
would be in a large parish where the parishioners were aware

of his history and that there would be ongoing supervision.

He also feels it would be important that if women came to

him with personal and marital problems, there would be someone
else in the parish to whom he could refer them. He does not
believe that non-needy women are at risk because he tends

to be more attracted to vulnerable ones. He states that at

the present time he knows of one such single woman whom he
would very much like to take out for dinner and could easily
get involved with her, but believes that there is no way he
would ever act out on these thoughts because he has now learned
to recognize the red flags for boundary violations and avoids
any risky behaviors. He indicates that he does not believe

a chaplaincy assignment would be appropriate because there

is less supervision and more opportunity to have contact with
vulnerable females. He states that at one point there was

also a possibility of his serving as a chaplain in an all

male prison, but it was discovered that there were a number

of female guards who already had had difficulties becoming
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FATHER RICHARD JUBE page 10

sexually involved with male prisoners. He also believes that
it would not be a problem visiting the homes of families,

but that he would not be able to visit the homes of single

or vulnerable women. He does not believe that there would

be any risk in his doing premarital instruction, preaching,
or hearing confessions that would involve brief contacts.

He also feels that it would be extremely important that he
continues to have ongoing contact with his friends in his
support group, as well as his therapist.

DIAGNOSES

I. Sexual Disorder Not Otherwise Specified: DSM-IV Code 302.9.
RECOMMENDATIONS

I. While it is impossible to accurately predict with sufficient

accuracy whether client may be prone to future sexual
acting out behavior, it would appear that if he is to
be returned to parish duties, the recommendations of
the Courage Review Board that he be in a position of
associate pastor; have an on-sight supervisor who is
able to monitor his performance continually; a full
disclosure of his history be made to the parish; and
that he have no private contact with adolescent ox
adult females under any circumstances be carried out.

IT. It is further recommended that if he returns to such
parish duties, during the first year of such placement
that he have weekly contact with a therapist who specializes
in sexual boundary and abuse issues, such as Dr. William
Seabloom. Further therapeutic needs should be reassessed
following the first year of such a therapeutic relationship.

@pﬁig LS Ty

Robert C. Barron, Ph.D.
Licensed Psychologist

RCB/yja
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June 3, ‘1996

MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: FATHER JEUB

Archbishop, we have recelved now the enclosed recommendation
from Dr. Barron. This is the result of his post-treatment
assessment of Father Jeub.

He does not directly and explicitly endorse an assignment
for Father Jeub, but I did not ask him to do so. Rather, he
ends up supportlng the recommendations of the Clergy Review
Board, and suggests some clinical dimensions to his
contlnued after-care. Overall, I think you will find it a
very positive assessment of Father Jeub.

Father Jeub and I met last week to discuss this. You and he
are scheduled for a meeting on June 19, and it may be that
you will want to talk with him about all of this at that
point. I told Father Jeub, based on the information I had
seen, I would propose the follow1ng points for discussion:

1. That we now begin to look for an assignment for
Father Jeub as an associate pastor.

2. That that assignment would only be made in the
context of very significant disclosure in the
parish. Father Jeub understands the need for
this,

3. Before we could make such an assignment, I believe
our Archdiocesan pastoral statements require us to
talk with people who have been harmed by Father
Jeub in the past. In particular, I would suggest
talking withiand with [ vhose
last name I am not remembering right now. These
are the people with whom we have had the most
contact from the Archdiogese, and also with

arguably the longest relgtlonshlps with Father
Jeub.
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Archbishop Flynn
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June 3, 1996

4, Father Jeub also suggested I further restrict him on
any pastoral work that he would do. He suggested that
he not have access to parish discretionary funds to be
used for charitable purposes, but rather that the
parish he would go to would have some other means
(e.g., a pastoral minister) to distribute such funds.
If that were not possible, he would prefer to have at
least a "co-signer" on any such activities.
Furthermore, he would want an explicit requirement that
any personal charitable funds that he has could be
distributed only through recognized public charities
and not given to individuals. All this is because his
exploitative behavior has taken place in the past in
the context of "helping relationships".

In closing, I want to note that not all of the detail in
Dr. Barron’s report is accurate as regards particular
relationships which Father Jeub had. This is a matter of
detail only, however, and would not affect the overall
reading that Dr. Barron has given in this thorough report.
Please let me know if you have other questions.
KMM : md
c¢c: Bishop Welsh

Bill Fallon

Father Jeub

Encl.

JRUB2
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June 3, 1996

MEMO TO: Father Ward
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT FATHER JEUB

Austin, Dick Jeub is leaving the maintenance position at

St. Peter’s, Mendota, effective May 31. For at least the
month of June, we will have to put him back on the kind of
payroll arrangements that we had before. Could you see that
that is done? My hope is that this will be quite short-
term.

KMM:md

¢c: Archbishop Flynn
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August 5, 1996

MEMO TO: Father Paul Jaroszeski
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: FATHER RICHARD JEUB

Paul, I talked with Dick Jeub last Friday. He has visited
with Harry Tasto and there is no longer a need for Father
Jeub’s help at St. Timothy. You may recall that Harry and
Dick had spoken some months ago, but in the meantime Harry
has made a stable arrangement with Father Pat Quinn, the
Franciscan who is teaching at our Seminary. OQuinn is
regularly supplying weekend help, and that covers most of
those needs.

I will be absent from the Council meeting on Tuesday,

August 6. Perhaps you could raise there the possibility of
other assignments for Dick. I would like to get him to work
sooner rather than later if at all possible.

KMM: md
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DATE: August 21, 1996

MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn
v Father McDonough

FROM: Sister Dominica

RE: Report of Dr. Barron re Father Jeub

Dr. Barron’s report, page 7, 3rd and 4th paragraphs, reads as
follows:

He (Father Jeub) also added that in addition to the women he
had described earlier, he had become involved with a young
woman who was . who he met through his role as a
chaplain in the hospital. At times he did have episodes
with her which involved embracing and breast fondling, as
well, but she never filed a complaint.

He then added yet another case in which he stated involved a
woman who had come to him because she had been sexually
victimized by another priest. Again these contacts involved
episodes of breast fondling and one episode of mutual
masturbation. He states that this woman has never filed a
complaint against him and that he has had the greatest
regrets about these episodes since she had come to him
because of her previous sexual victimization by a different

priest.

The questions I raised with regard to the above, in my June 10th
memo to Archbishop Flynn, were:
~- With regard to these instances, might complaints still be
filed, or has the statute run?
-- If Father were given some form of public ministry, would
that draw attention to him which might lead to such a

complaint?

In addition, I noted in that same memo that there seemed to be
some indication that Father Jeub had not gained clear insight
regarding certain offensive/inappropriate behaviors in which he
had been involved (cf report, page 7, 2nd paragraph and page 9,
3rd paragraph). Because of that, I asked if Father had really
"learned to recognize the red flags for boundary violations" and
would "avoid any risky behaviors" (cf page 9, paragraph 4).

After suggesting.that the above matters might be good points for
further conversation with Father Jeub, I concluded by saying:

I do not know Father Jeub personally, nor have I read the
full Clergy Review Board recommendation. Based solely on
Dr. Barron’s report, plus my inclination to believe that
seldom is a person beyond hope, I probably lean toward
giving Father an assignment, but with definite restrictions

and a strong monitoring system.
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MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn
vFather McDonough

FROM: Sister Dominica

RE: Report of Dr. Barron re Father Jeub

Dr. Barron’s report, page 7, 3rd and 4th paragraphs, reads as
follows:

He (Father Jeub) also added that in addition to the women he
had described earlier, he had become involved with a young
woman who was who he met through his role as a
chaplain in the hospital. At times he did have episodes
with her which involved embracing and breast fondling, as
well, but she never filed a complaint.

He then added yet another case in which he stated involved a
woman who had come to him because she had been sexually
victimized by another priest. Again these contacts involved
episodes of breast fondling and one episode of mutual
masturbation. He states that this woman has never filed a
complaint against him and that he has had the greatest
regrets about these episodes since she had come to him
because of her previous sexual victimization by a different

priest.

The questions I raised with regard to the above, in my June 10th
memo to Archbishop Flynn, were:
-~ With regard to these instances, might complaints still be
filed, or has the statute run?
-- If Father were given some form of public ministry, would
that draw attention to him which might lead to such a

complaint?

In addition, I noted in that same memo that there seemed to be
some indication that Father Jeub had not gained clear insight
regarding certain offensive/inappropriate behaviors in which he
had been involved (cf report, page 7, 2nd paragraph and page 9,
3rd paragraph). Because of that, I asked if Father had really
"learned to recognize the red flags for boundary violations" and
would "avoid any risky behaviors" (cf page 9, paragraph 4).

After suggesting that the above matters might be good points for
further conversation with Father Jeub, I concluded by saying:
I do not know Father Jeub personally, nor have I read the
full Clergy Review Board recommendation. Based solely on
Dr. Barron’s report, plus my inclination to believe that
seldom is a person beyond hope, I probably lean toward
giving Father an assignment, but with definite restrictions

and a strong monitoring systen.
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August 23, 1996

MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn and Sister Dominica
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: FATHER JEUB

I have received Sister Donminica’s memo of August 21. The
questions raised therein are certainly very legitimate.
Permit me to address each of them.

The woman referred to in the first full paragraph of Sister
Dominica’s memorandum was a parishioner of Father O’Connell.
My understanding is that he had spoken to her about these
events some eight years ago or so. My understanding is that
at the time she had moved on well in her life. I note the

" time frame also because it means that she cannot bring suit

at this time.

I believe that the person referred to in the next paragraph
of Sister Dominica’s report is someone with whom I have

spoken regularly for many years. I will confirm this with
Father Jeub, however, before we act on that presupposition.

Of the two issues of boundary violations which Sister
Dominica names in the subsequent paragraph, I am more
concerned about the second than the first. I have heard him
acknowledge how wrong the relationship with at
Our Lady of Grace was. Without trying to minimize the wrong
involved there, I would suggest that it is not typical of
the kinds of things that we really need to be worried about
with this fellow, and was probably more a manifestation of
the general confusion of those times than of the specific
problem of Father Jeub.

It is the other issue that is more troublesome. Over the
years he has repeatedly involved himself in what began as
helping relationships with socially troubled (bad marriages,
bad health, bad economic situations) and over time those
have become sexual relationships. He is now readily able to
identify the economic part of this: for example, he himself
has suggested that he be put in a situation where he has no
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access to the parish’s charitable funds and further that he
be explicitly instructed to expend his own personal
charitable work only through recognized charitable
organizations. For example, this would mean that he would
make his own regular donations to Catholic Charities rather
than lend out money to individuals. A blanket restriction
on any sort of pastoral care ministry to adult women,
however, would probably prevent him from getting into the
sort of situation which is referred to on the ninth page of
Dr. Barron’s report.

I agree with Sister Dominica’s closing paragraph. I would
certalnly not be supportive of an unrestricted and
unsupervised assignment for Father Jeub. Definite
restrictions and a strong monitoring system, as well as some
fairly extensive disclosure, are clearly indicated.

KMM : nd
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August 23, 1996

MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn and Sister Dominica
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: FATHER JEUB

I have received Sister Dominica’s memo of August 21. The
questions raised therein are certainly very legitimate.
Permit me to address each of them.

The woman referred to in the first full paragraph of Sister
Dominica’s memorandum was a parishioner of Father O0’Connell.

My understanding is that he had spoken to her about these
events some eight years ago or so. My understanding is that
at the time she had moved on well in her life. I note the
time frame also because it means that she cannot bring suit
at this time.

I believe that the person referred to in the next paragraph
of Sister Dominica’s report is someone with whom I have
spoken regularly for many years. I will confirm this with
Father Jeub, however, before we act on that presupposition.

Of the two issues of boundary violations which Sister
Dominica names in the subsequent paragraph, I am more
concerned about the second than the first. I have heard him
acknowledge how wrong the relationship with at
our Lady of Grace was. Without trying to minimize the wrong
involved there, I would suggest that it is not typical of
the kinds of things that we really need to be worried about
with this fellow, and was probably more a manifestation of
the general confusion of those times than of the specific
problem of Father Jeub.

It is the other issue that is more troublesome. Over the
years he has repeatedly involved himself in what began as
helping relationships with socially troubled (bad marriages,
bad health, bad economic situations) and over time those
have become sexual relatlonshlps. He is now readily able to
identify the economic part of this: for example, he himself
has suggested that he be put in a situation where he has no
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access to the parish’s charitable funds and further that he
be explicitly instructed to expend his own personal
charitable work only through recognized charitable
organizations. For example, this would mean that he would
make his own regular donations to Catholic Charities rather
than lend out money to individuals. A blanket restriction
on any sort of pastoral care ministry to adult women,
however, would probably prevent him from getting into the
sort of situation which is referred to on the ninth page of
Dr. Barron’s report.

I agree with Sister Dominica’s closing paragraph. I would
certainly not be supportive of an unrestricted and
unsupervised assignment for Father Jeub. Definite
restrictions and a strong monitoring system, as well as some
fairly extensive disclosure, are clearly indicated.

KMM : md
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St. Mark's Qatholic Conumunity

October 5, 1996

To: Fr. Paul Jaroszeski & Priest Placement Committee
Re: Priestly leadership of St. Mary's Parish & Fr. Dick Jube
From: Fr. William Stolzman, Pastor of St. Mark's in Shakopee

Dear Paul and Committee,

John Bauer called this past week and asked me whether I would be willing to take as an assistant
a priest who had a sexual charge brought against him, had gone through therapy and was now
judged ready to re-enter priestly ministry and take the responsibilities of being the pastor of St.
Mary's in addition to being pastor of St. Mark's. After thinking about it for a few hours, it was
clear to me that this would double my administrative responsibilities, dealing with two pastoral
councils, two finance councils, two differently run offices, etc. plus dealing with parish problems
from St, Mary's poor dealing of Fr. Sauber last spring, his abrupt leaving and the guilty they are
currently struggling with. In addition, John said this assistant would not live in St. Mary's rectory
but with me and that these sexual matter would have to be fully discussed in both parishes. My
response to John was that this would fully double my priestly duties and I physically and
emotionally could not handle all of that. Rather it was my judgment that each parish currently
really needs its own pastor/canonical administrator.

As John was describing the sexual situation of this priest, the name "Dick Jube" immediately came
to mind. John was being circumspect about the name, so I decided not to ask. Yesterday I talked
with Dick Jube, and from our conversation it was clear that Dick was indeed the person proposed
as my assistant. I know Dick fairly well. I have spent many days skiing with Dick, and even spent
one whole week vacation with him in Lutzen, and on the lifts and in cabins people talk about a lot.

Reflecting on Dick’s situation and the current situation in St. Mary's parish, I think Dick Jube
would do well as canonical administrator of St. Mary's at this time.

Now would be a good time. Right now there is a fair amount of guilt being felt by the people in
St. Mary's parish over the "dirt" they did to Fr. Sauber last spring. Last week there was a good
amount of pathos and shame just beneath the surface surrounding his closing reception. In fact,
there are a good number of people who wonder whether they would get a replacement at all.
They were surprised when Fr. Sauber said that they would have a replacement by the 1st of
December. At this time there are many parishioners who would happy to have any priest. With the
awareness of their own faux pas, many would be quite understanding toward a priest who stepped
out of line. As the saying goes, misery loves company. I really think that the parish would be very
open to receive Dick Jube with his troubled history than this time in their troubled history.

350 Bouth Attoood Btreet. Bhakopee, AN 55379-1238 Tel. (512) 445-1229
ARCH-011920



I think it would be good to assign Dick Jube as canonical administrator of St. Mary's -- with an
understanding that if everything works out on both sides that he could be appointed pastor after a
couple of years. This would really be a probationary period on both sides. St. Mary's parish is in
the doldrums; it has been so for a good number of years. If the archdiocesan people who handle
this transition present this matter in the right way, they could say that the archbishop wants St.
Mary's to become an active, vital parish. The archdiocese is going to keep a close eye on this
parish to see that nothing goes wrong but rather that this parish and this priestly leader really
actively work together to make this an active, vibrant Faith Community. This could be a
fortuitous opportunity for both St. Mary's and Dick Jube.

Where would Dick live? I personally would have no problem with him living with me in St.
Mark's rectory. If that is the current stage of his therapy, I can accept that and live with that. As I
said, I spent a full week with Dick at Lutzen, and we got along very well together. However,
unless there are positive reasons for him living with me, I would recommend for pastoral reasons
that he live in St. Mary's rectory -- for two reasons. First, his living with me would change an
established pattern, and people would look at his living with me askance. His living with me
would be interpreted by some as a statement of distrust on the part of the archdiocese. It sends a
mixed signal. Is he ready for parish ministry or not? If he cannot be trusted to live alone in St.
Mary's rectory, how can we trust him to work in St. Mary's parish? Secondly, St. Mary's thinks of
itself as an overshadowed, little brother of St. Mark's. Having the canonical director of St. Mary's
to live in St. Mark's rectory would be interpreted by some as a threatening gesture against the
very existence of St. Mary's as a parish. It would be seen as a move to reabsorb St. Mary's parish
back into St. Mark's. Thus there would be underlying resentment if Dick lived with me at this
time. If discussions about that move were held in both parishes for a couple of years, the people
would come to understand and accept how two priests living together in one house makes sense
from that standpoint of companionship and mutual support.

If Dick were made canonical administrator of St. Mary's, I would normally be communicating
with him at least twice a week on the many consolidated activities St. Mark's and St. Mary's
currently have. Deeply committed to these multiple consolidated activities, I and others in our
Catholic School and Religious Education Programs, etc. really want someone at St. Mary's who is
also committed to consolidation on many levels and who will be willing and able to communicate
with people on various level. As I indicated, Dick and I already talk every openly with each other
on the level of personal feelings, concerns and plans. Fr. Leo Huber has just left my priest support
group, and Dick would fit in nicely -- if he would want to join our group, which currently consists
of myself, Brian Fier, Jim Perkl and Sharbel Maroun.

In terms of long-range planning, the priests of the area have been talking about and working
toward moving the worship and administration center of St. Mary's parish to a location that is
roughly equidistant from St. Mark's of Shakopee, St. Michael's of Prior Lake and St. John's of
Savage in an area south of Canterbury downs. The plans are to keep the current St. Mary's church
as a chapel of the new mega-~church to be built in an area which will be developing as a residential
area at a very fast rate the next ten years. Attaching the "old" St. Mary's to the new church would
avoid the preception of closing one parish to open another and provide an already present
congregation base upon which the new church would be built.
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Dick Jube is a builder. He also will be very energetic as he tries to show the archdiocese that he is
a good priest and worth the risk the archdiocese is taking on him. In long range -- if Dick shows
himself to be a good canonical administrator and then pastor of St. Mary's, I think he may have
the energy, building expertise and interest to build that new mega-church and extended St. Mary's
parish into that new area.

So as I look at the expanding Shakopee situation, the guilt-receptivity currently present at St.
Mary's, and the consolidation and priest support I would be able to give him, I think Dick Jube
would be a good fit as canonical administrator of St. Mary's. If he is sent, then for pastoral
reasons I would recommend that he live in St. Mary's rectory, but if there are personal reasons, I
would welcome him to live with me in St. Mark's rectory.

I hope these notes and thoughts have been helpful. You are in my prayers. Your task is getting
harder and harder each month.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

T Mloan )

Rev. William F. Stolzman

cc: John Bauer
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| CONFIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR MINISTRY

Name Pichard H. Joph Year of Ordination__lggg___

POSITION APPLYING FOR (parish, institution, ministry)  Date of Application 10/9/96
Telephone # 452-4783

Church of St Mary - Shakopee

I. Please rate the strength of your interest in the assignment and give the two main
our interest. CIRCLE ONE

Very strongly interested Strongly interested

Indifferent

Interested
The reasons for my interest are:

l. T would be returniny to ministry in a community with two supportive and knowledgable

pastors with whom to work.
2. This assignment is reasonably close to my elderly mother.

II. Pleas te your overall qualification for this position. CIRCLE ONE

Highly qualified Moderately qualified Qualified

C\\_

Give the two main"qﬁalifications yoﬁ would bring to this assignment.

1. EBight vears as pastor of Saint Kevin's, a parish of similar size and constitution.

2. Experience and willingness to engage in the "futuring" process in a community

that will change greatly in the next ten years.

II1.Besides these qualifications, what ministry experiences and/or continuing_education
have you had that would be important.in this position (assignment)?

1. Ten vears of experience as a hospital chaplain

RETURN TO: Presbyteral Personnel Resourées, 226 Summit Av., St. Paul MN 55102
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Application for Ministry - follow up interview

Name: Richard Jeub Date of Ordination: 1936
St. Peter's Date of Interview: November 1, 1996
Mendota, MN Phone: (612) 452-4783

Position Applying for: St. Mary's, Shakopee, MN

Strength of his interest: He is very strongly interested.

Two main reasons for the interest:

1)

2)

3)

I would be returning to ministry with two supportive and
knowledgeable pastors with whom to work. (Jack Gilbert is in
Dick's support group, and Dick feels very comfortable with
Bill Stolzman. He suggested that he would want to eat a meal
each week with the two of them for personal support. Dick said
that isolation is not a good thing for him - that isn't the
same as living alone - he could live alone if he didn't feel
isolated. Living at St. Marks would also be fine with him, or
having Jack or Bill live with him at St. Mary's)

This assignment is reasonably close to my elderly mother.
(part of Dick's therapy was to change his relationship with
his mother, and it seems important that he have the
opportunity to continue to work on that relationship)

(During the interview Dick added: This assignment is also
close to my personal and therapeutic support systems)

Overall qualifications for the Position:

He see himself as highly qualified.

Two main qualifications:

1)

2)

Eight years as pastor of Saint Kevin's, a parish of similar
size and constitution. (After talking to parishioners of St.
Kevin's after its merger with Resurrection, he has some
appreciation of what people experience when radical changes in
parish structures are necessary. He thinks he knows some
things he would do to help prepare people for that kind of
change.)

Experience and willingness to engage in the "futuring" process
in a community that will change greatly in the next ten years.
(see above).

Ministry experience or continuing education which you have which
wopld be important to this position:
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i) Ten years of experience as a hospital chaplain. (There is a
Catholic hospital in the Shakopee community which is dependent
on the parishes for ministry.) _

2) (Added during the interview - The treatment proces;-has given
me insight into myself and my interactions with people - and
insight into the way people interact with one another.)

My comments:

1) Dick said that he would want to hire a pastoral minister soon
to help him in dealing with vulnerable women - this seemed
quite important to him.

2) Dick has 1looked at St. Mary's and done some talking with
people in the surrounding community. He would very much like
to go there.

3) Dick would go there as pastor. He would also be willing to go
as parochial vicar of St. Mark's, telling people at St. Mary's
that he is their priest and they are the people he serves, but
that he is under the supervision of the pastor at St. Marks
and therefore not fully "pastor." He wants to go to St.
Mary's no matter how it has to be worked out therapeutically
and politically.

4) Dick intends to ask Kevin McDonough which positions he is
allowed to apply for.

Submitted by:

Robert M. Schwartz
November 1, 1996

/C%W/
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FROM THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES....

MEMO
DATE: November 5, 1996
TO: “Rev. Kevin McDonough

Rev. Austin Ward

FROM: Mary Lynn Vasquez “f?Zkf:z;raﬁz%f“"“'
trator

Personnel Adminis

SUBJECT: RICHARD JEUB

Just a note to let you know that we are continuing to cover
Richard Jeub in the Priests’ Pension, Health and Life
Insurance; and we continue to bill the Clergy Fund for the
premium.

If this is to discontinue, please advise; otherwise, we will
continue this practice.

Thank you.

/
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FROM THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES....

-

MEMO
DATE: November 5, 1996
TO: “Rev. Kevin McDonough

Rev. Austin ward

FROM: Mary Lynn Vasquez “f?Zkf:ﬁ;?aﬁzéf””‘—”
trator

Personnel Adminis

SUBJECT: RICHARD JEUB

Just a note to let you know that we are continuing to cover

Richard Jeub in the Priests’ Pension, Health and Life

Insurance; and we continue to bill the Clergy Fund for the
. premium.

If this is to discontinue, please advise; otherwise, we will
continue this practice.

Thank you.
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

December 27, 1996

MEMO TO: The File of Father Richard Jeub
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: CONVERSATIONS WITH VICTIMS\

For some months we have been looking at the question of a reassignment to pastoral
ministry for Father Jeub. One element of the Archdiocesan approach to this kind of
question is to speak with people who were harmed by a priest with an offense history.
The purpose of this memo is to report the results of our following through on that element
of our protocols.

A preliminary note about the people I spoke with: Father Jeub offended to a greater or
lesser degree against several people. He was also accused but vindicated in at least one
case. Over the years, the Archdiocese has had significant contact with four people.
I determined to speak with two of them, “
Father Jeub was accused of sexual involvement also by as
a jury. I determined not to speak with hef, cused by
Although I have a good deal of personal admu'auon for # I decided
not to contact her for several reasons. First, her complaint had focused on emotional
boundary violations, with fairly minimal allegations of physical contact. Second, Father
Jeub had always denied the physical contact. Third, the questions of fact were never
resolved because the Archdiocese chose to offer financial help for imply
because of her very fragile emotional condition rather than because we believed that the
fact question had been cleared up.

After spending some time trymg to contac- I was able to reach her through
her work place. The conversation with her was a very positive and even pleasant one.

She was genuinely grateful for having been contacted and she reported that she has
“moved on” very successfully with her life. She described herself as genuinely happy.
She said that she recognized that a lot of time had passed since we first intervened with
Father Jeub. She was pleased to hear that he had responded well to treatment, was able to
show empathy, and understood some of the roots of his exploitative behavior.
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I spoke twice at length Wl_ She too was grateful to receive the phone call.
Our first conversation caught her somewhat by surprise. Although generally positive, she
had questions which led to the follow-up conversation. She too reported that she has
moved beyond the exploitation by Father Jeub in her past. She sounded sadder than .

I but generally satisfied with her life. She asked a lot of questions about
empathy, proper boundary maintenance, commitment to celibacy, and other personal and
professional issues for Father Jeub. Itold her that I certainly could not assure her that he
had become a totally different person, since no one can change that fundamentally. I did
assure her, however, that the professionals involved, the Clergy Review Board, and I all
believe that he has made very significant progress in understanding the wrong that he has
done, developing a sense of empathy for those he has hurt, and putting in place the kinds
of interior and exterior patterns that will prevent reoccurrence.

On the basis of these phone calls, I told Father Jaroszeski that I consider this part of our
protocol completed. My understanding is that Archbishop Flynn has moved ahead with
an assignment for Father Jeub.

KMM:md
cc:  Archbishop Flynn

JEUB9
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ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue
Office of the Archbishop Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197

January 6, 1997

Reverend Richard Jeub

Church of the Sacred Heart

4087 West Broadway

Robbinsdale, Minnesota 55422-2293

Dear Father Jeub,

With this letter, I am pleased to name you Parochial Vicar of the
Church of the Sacred Heart, Robbinsdale, Minnesota, effective
December 19, 1996, in service to that parish community with the
Pastor, Father Robert Zasacki.

Richard, I sincerely hope that your assignment to pastoral
service at Sacred Heart will be blessed abundantly. I am sure
this transition back to active ministry is both welcome and at
the same time mixed with some anxiety. It is important that you
keep in touch with Father Kevin McDonough during your time of
service at Sacred Heart.

Know that you have been in my prayers and will continue to be.
God bless!

Sincerely yours in Christ,

\\omn~\ 06. 7\9*\,,
Most Reverend Harry J. Flynn, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
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AQCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PA& AND MINNEAPOLIS

Q 226 Summit Avenue
ffice of the Archbishop Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197

January 6, 1997

Reverend Richard Jeub

Church of the Sacred Heart

4087 West Broadway

Robbinsdale, Minnesota 55422-2293

Dear Father Jeub,

With this letter, I am pleased to name you Parochial Vicar of the
Church of the Sacred Heart, Robbinsdale, Minnesota, effective
December 19, 1996, in service to that parish community with the
Pastor, Father Robert 2Zasacki.

Richard, I sincerely hope that your assignment to pastoral
service at Sacred Heart will be blessed abundantly. I am sure
this transition back to active ministry is both welcome and at

‘ the same time mixed with some anxiety. It is important that you
keep in touch with Father Kevin McDonough during your time of
service at Sacred Heart.

Know that you have been in my prayers and will continue to be.
God bless!

Sincerely yours in Christ,

V\oM—-\ o Ay

Most Reverend Harry J. Flynn, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
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Q(CHDIOCESE OF SAINT PQL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue
Office of the Archbishop Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197

January 6, 1997

Reverend Richard Jeub

Church' of the Sacred Heart

4087 West Broadway

Robbinsdale, Minnesota 55422-2293

Dear Father Jeub,

With this letter, I am pleased to name you Parochial Vicar of the
Church' of the Sacred Heart, Robbinsdale, Minnesota, effective
December 19, 1996, in service to that parish community with the
Pastor, Father Robert Zasacki.

Richard, I sincerely hope that your assignment to pastoral
service at Sacred Heart will be blessed abundantly. I am sure
this transition back to active ministry is both welcome and at
the same time mixed with some anxiety. It is important that you
keep in touch with Father Kevin McDonough during your time of
service at Sacred Heart.

Know that you have been in my prayers and will continue to be.
God bless!

Sincerely yours in Christ,

&\anny\ Oa. *\9‘\3*“_
Most Reverend Harry J. Flynn, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
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10 March 1997

Reverend Rich@
Church of the Sacred Heart
4087 W. Broadway
Robbinsdale, MN 55422-2293

Dear Dick,

I was pleased to hear that you are recovering from what might have been a more horrible
accident. I hope that the convalescence you are going through will not get too long and boring
for you!

You mentioned on the phone that you were aware I had called to talk with you just before the
accident. I said I would call you later about that matter, but now have decided not to “keep it
hanging over your head”. Here is the matter I called about.

We learned here from a check request that Father Lee Krautkremer had submitted that you
covered for him on two vacation days in January. This set off a “warning light” for me. I do not
recall my ever expressing a concern about this to you, so I know you stepped in to help Lee in
generous good faith. On reflection, however, I want to raise a caution. My recollection is that it
was in the hospital environment that your inappropriate relationships began. That is an
environment with a higher than average degree of vulnerability in it, both on the part of patients
and of some of the staff. It is a “needy” environment in some significant ways.

It seems to me that it would be better that you not fill in there. I know that you have a lot of
skills and background, which makes you a very logical candidate to help out for your friend.

The “neediness factor” concerns me, however.

I do not want simply to impose this limitation on you without talking with you. Would you rather
give this some consideration and then set up a time that we can talk? You may want to bring it to
support group or therapy and get some advice. Take your time, but please think it through.

Once again, I am glad that you are better than you might have been after such an accident. I am
praying a speedy and full recovery for you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General and Moderator of the Curia
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10 March 1997

Reverend Rich /rfd@
Church of the Sacred Heart
4087 W. Broadway
Robbinsdale, MN 55422-2293

Dear Dick,

I was pleased to hear that you are recovering from what might have been a more horrible
accident. I hope that the convalescence you are going through will not get too long and boring
for you!

You mentioned on the phone that you were aware I had called to talk with you just before the
accident. I said I would call you later about that matter, but now have decided not to “keep it
hanging over your head”. Here is the matter I called about.

We learned here from a check request that Father Lee Krautkremer had submitted that you
covered for him on two vacation days in January, This set off a “warning light” for me. I do not
recall my ever expressing a concern about this to you, so I know you stepped in to help Lee in
generous good faith, On reflection, however, I want to raise a caution. My recollection is that it
was in the hospital environment that your inappropriate relationships began. That is an '
environment with a higher than average degree of vulnerability in it, both on the part of patients
and of some of the staff. It is a “needy” environment in some significant ways.

It seems to me that it would be better that you not fill in there. I know that you have a lot of
skills and background, which makes you a very logical candidate to help out for your friend.

The “neediness factor” concerns me, however.

I do not want simply to impose this limitation on you without talking with you. Would you rather
give this some consideration and then set up a time that we can talk? You may want to bring it to
support group or therapy and get some advice. Take your time, but please think it through.

Once again, I am glad that you are better than you might have been after such an accident. Iam
praying a speedy and full recovery for you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General and Moderator of the Curia
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Archbishop Harry Flynn
226 Summit Avenue
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102

ekt

I am sure that Father McDonough has informed you of my current difficulties as parochial vicar at Sacred
Heart Parish in Robbinsdale,

Dear Archbishop,

I thank you for the confidence you §howed toward me in making this assignment. I am very grateful for
the opportunity that Father Zasacky gpened for me to return to pastoral ministry.

Iam very sorry to say that the impulsiveness and failure to honor boundries of authority and respect that
led me into trouble years ago have again been active in undermining a healthy work and living situation
with Father Zasacky. The trust and respekt that we need for a good relationship have deteriorated,
irreparably, I believe, and I take responsibyity for it.

As aresult, I submit my resignation from the\assignment as parochial vicar at Sacred Heart Parish,
effective August 1, 1997 or at another date spgcified by you.

I will work with Father Schwartz of the Priests’ Personnel Board in trying to find a healthy and appropriate
+ assignment. The enclosed guidelines for my futiye employment will, I hope, give direction and help avoid
some of the pitfalls that have led to the problems at Sacred Heart. The guidelines have been drawn up with
the help of Father Ken Phillips of the Continuing Care Staff at Saint Luke Institute. During my recent stay
at Saint Luke’s I came to appreciate in a new and atic way the value of the treatment that I had
received there and the importance of many things fongotten during my nearly six years of pastoral
inactivity.

I am in residence with Father Fitzgerald at Saint Rita Payish, Cottage Grove, at the recommendation of
Father McDonough. I remain available for temporary wirk assignments as needed while a more
permanent assignment is being worked out.

Y am extremely grateful for the support that I have received\from you, from Archbishop Roach, and from
the Archdiocese in general. I deeply regret that the difficultigs at Sacred Heart have occurred and I look
forward to a time of healthy service to you and to the people &f this Archdiocese.

Gt ey

Richard H. Jeub
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* OBSERVATIONS OF BEHAVIOR OF REVEREND RICHARD JEUB

CHURCH OF THE SACRED HEART, ROBBINSDALE, MN
DECEMBER 1996 - JUNE 1997

| have been requested by Rev. Kevin McDonough, Vicar General of the Archdiocese of St.
Paul and Minneapolis, to write a resume of observed behaviors of Rev. Richard Jeub since
his arrival at this parish. Fr. McDonough informed me that Fr. Jeub’s pattern is to set up a
situation that evokes negative feelings which in turn sets up a need for comfort giving
relationships. Therefore | shall describe behaviors that | have observed in two categories:
working relationship in the parish, behaviors with age appropriate females.

If | remember correctly, Dick arrived at Sacred Heart on Friday, December 20. On Sunday,
December 22, prior to the 9:30 Mass, as we were waiting in the sacristy, Dick noticed that
the back of the dress of the female lector was open three or four or five buttons. Dick
immediately got up and went over to the woman and began buttoning her dress. | waited a
day and a half to see if Dick would have any comment about this. He didn’t. So, | brought
the subject up and told him that | was surprised at that behavior. | stated that the buttoning
of a woman's dress was an act of intimacy and one which | felt was inappropriate for a priest
to do. | pointed out that there was no questioning of whether or not he shouid do this. He
did not look for another woman to perhaps deal with this. He did not even ask the lector
herself if she wanted him to button her dress. He simply got up and began buttoning her
dress and told her that some buttons were undone. It should be noted that the woman in
question probably would not grasp the significance of such an action. What concerns me is
the lack of a sense of boundaries on the part of Fr. Jeub and the complete absence of

impulse control.

| believe it was on the first Monday of Lent (February 17, 1997) that Dick was in a very
serious skiing accident. As a result of this accident, he was hospitalized for 5/6 days. In
visiting him at the hospital, | observed how his affect changed every time one of the female
nurses entered the room and subsequently pointed out to him that he had difficulty
remembering things he needed to ask his doctors but had no difficulty remembering the
nurses’ names. The remembering of names, as such, | did not think significant but
connected with the change of affect, |thought to be significant. When he returned to the
rectory for the first day or so | took care of whatever needs he had. However, he then began
asking our female staff to run errands for him with some frequency. They would have to go
over to the rectory several times daily to respond to his calls. He also asked that our
Director of Religious Education, an age appropriate female, drive him to his doctors’
appointments. It was during this time the he received, at the Parish Office, a delivery of
flowers. The parish secretary brought the flowers over to the rectory and called upstairs
asking if it was okay to come up because she had these flowers for him. He told her to come
up and when she arrived at his room he had apparently just come out of the shower, was in
sweat pants and was reaching for a T-shirt which he then put on. The secretary informed me
that she was surprised and uncomfortable. She had expected that he would be either in bed
or in any event fully clothed. Her words were “I didn't expect to see my priest this way.” |
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% need to point out that this secretary is by no means Victorian in her attitudes but was
genuinely uncomfortable in this situation. Again, | would point out a lack of boundaries and

no impulse control.

Prior to Dick’s arrival at Sacred Heart, he had three meetings with the parish leadership, the
Trustees and major committee heads, the Parish Pastoral Council and the parish staff. In
each of these meetings he stated that at no time was he to minister to or have any dealing
with any age appropriate female who could be considered vulnerable. In point of fact, the
Vicar General was present at the meeting with the parish staff. On May 27, a woman came
to register in the parish and was directed to Fr. Jeub since | was busy with someone else in
my office. At the conclusion of my appointment | looked for Dick to check something with him
and was told that he was registering someone. | went back into my office and after
approximately 25 minutes came out again to find that he was still with this person. It was at
this time that | was informed that the person he was registering was a woman. | would guess
that at this paint the woman was with him for more than a half hour. The length of the entire
registering session | would guesstimate at between forty-five minutes and one hour. That
struck me as unusually long. | subsequently asked Dick why it took so long and he said it
was because the woman had recently been through a divorce and was having a really
difficult time and that he was trying to be understanding and helpful. | pointed out to him that
his description of this woman was of a vulnerable, age appropriate woman and that he had
declared to the entire leadership of this parish as well as announcing, from the pulpit, to the
entire parish that he could not and was not to deal with anyone who fit that description, e.g.,:
vulnerable, age appropriate female. He reacted with anger and stated “l suppose then you
don't want me to work with the other woman.” | responded:. “What other woman? “ Dick
responded: “The one I'm helping with an annulment.” | answered: “Yes, this is another
vulnerable, age appropriate female. And | sat at each of those three meetings when you
stated quite clearly that you are not to deal with these people and that you are to
immediately, upon recognition of the situation, tell them that you cannot deal with them.
They should see either Fr. Bob or some other priest. Dick responded angrily: “How can | find
out how far | can go unless | deal with these people?” My response was: “It is not a question
of how far you can go. You simply cannot see these people.” It was at this point that |
remembered Dick stating at his meeting with the Parish Council that during his stay at St.
Lukes he was put in a class of sexual addicts but he really didn’t agree with that. It was at
this point that 1 told Dick that he was in denial and that | was really concerned for him and for

our parishioners.

| will just list those events that have to do with the administration of the parish in which Dick
and | came into conflict. In his first few weeks at the parish, we had several discussions and
one very pointed discussion was about the way the collection was taken up on Sundays.
Dick stated that he wanted to see it changed. | responded that for now | wanted it to remain
as is, that it might change in the future and if it were to do so | wanted it to be done through
the Liturgy Committee, not by edict. Toward the end of January, while | was on vacation,
Dick instructed the ushers to change the way the collection was handled. (To be specific,
how the ushers were to return to the rear of the church.) | returned and to my surprise
experienced the change my first Sunday back. | confronted Dick about this and his response
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a was “Well, | got impatient with the way they were doing it.”

In another discussion, Dick was urging that | encourage the parish to tithe. |told him | didn't
think the parish was ready for this and that | absolutely did not want this even mentioned
until | felt the time was right. It was about a week later the Dick came into a Finance
Committee meeting-UNINVITED-and within three minutes began telling the Finance
Committee how much better it would be if the parish were to tithe. After the meeting, |
confronted him about this and he responded that he didn’t remember my saying that.

Early in January, | invited Dick to sit in on a meeting with the Music Director to discuss the
music at some of the liturgies. At the end of the meeting Dick turned to me and asked me
what | thought of the meeting and | responded that | thought, from his perspective, | would
probably look great because he took over the meeting.

There followed a period in which at every meeting that he attended along with me whether
staff or parish committee that no matter what | said, he would have to amend. When
confronted about this he apologized and said he didn't realize he was doing this.

| asked Dick to be my stand in at School Board meetings. Shortly thereafter the Board
requested that | attend a meeting to answer some questions they had about policy which
they felt Dick would not, at this point, be able to answer. | purposely waited to what |
surmised would be the last half hour of the meeting before joining the group. When | arrived,
they were finishing up another issue before the board. It was at this point that | observed
Dick treating the woman Chair of the Board in a very taunting and demeaning fashion. He
persisted in this and after observing this for a couple of minutes | stepped in and moved
them off the subject. Dick was being very picayune about a point of Robert's Rules of Order
which the chair did not understand. He just kept picking at her. After the meeting | asked
the principal how she read the behavior. She stated that she felt he was very “unkind” to the
chairperson. Back at the house, | confronted Dick about this and told him that the principal
described his conduct as “unkind”. | told him that | would describe it as his being "a smug,

condescending shit”.

Shortly after his arrival, | told Dick that with his background in custodial work that | would
appreciate it if he would be available to our head custodian as a resource to him. | stated
that our head custodian was young and still had a lot to learn and that he would be very
open to any help and guidance he would receive. | very specifically said, “Don’t become the
head custodian yourself. Simply be available to him. Let him know that you're there if he
needs you. If here and there you see something really glaring, point it out to him but do it in
a way in which he doesn't feel that you are taking over.”

Since then | have noticed the demeanor of our head custodian becoming less and less
cheerful. Two weeks ago, suspecting that frustration with Fr. Jeub might be behind this
behavioral change in the custodian, | decided to speak to the custodian directly about this.
To sum up our conversation, the custodian said to me, “Father, | don’'t know whose job he's
after - yours or mine. But I'm getting really frustrated because he’s always around telling me
what to do and how to do it and that I'm doing it wrong. And, you tell me one thing and then
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* he comes and tells me to do it differently. Seems like he really wants to be the pastor.
Maybe | shouldn’t say that but you know what | mean.” | have since learned that to a lesser
extent the same behavior has occurred with the office staff.,

My point in mentioning these incidents is that Dick had evidently seen nothing wrong with
these behaviors and in fact in at least one instance gave a totally different rendition to the
Vicar General. | pointed out to Dick that back in late December or early January, when he, |
and the Vicar General had a luncheon meeting he was told point blank by the Vicar General
that he was not being sent to Sacred Heart as its pastor. Fr. McDonough stated, “Bob is
the pastor. He is the boss. You are the associate. You work for Bob.” The Vicar General
has told me that Dick uses his interpretation of these events as occasions for self pity which
sets up the desire (need?) for consolation. | might also point out, whenever Dick can no
longer rationalize or minimize or deny his behavior, he resorts to saying, “I need to hear you
say that.” My response has consistently been “That is not my responsibility”. | sincerely
believe that Dick needs to BELIEVE and ACCEPT his addiction and his inappropriate
behavior. Dick will frequently excuse his conduct by referring to the lack of affection he got
from his mother and that he needs to better understand why he acts the way he does.

| hope this will be helpful to you. If | can be of any further assistance, please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely, M
Rev. Robert E. Zasac}g

Church of the Sacred Heart

4087 West Broadway

Robbinsdale, MN 55422

1-612-537-4561
fax 1-612-537-5426

RZ:mjf

cc: St. Luke’s Institute
Rev. Kevin McDonough
Rev. Robert E. Zasacki
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OBSERVATIONS OF BEHAVIOR OF REVEREND RICHARD JEUB
CHURCH OF THE SACRED HEART, ROBBINSDALE, MN
DECEMBER 1996 - JUNE 1997

| have been requested by Rev. Kevin McDonough, Vicar General of the Archdiocese of St.
Paul and Minneapolis, to write a resume of observed behaviors of Rev. Richard Jeub since
his arrival at this parish. Fr. McDonough informed me that Fr. Jeub’s pattern is to set up a
situation that evokes negative feelings which in turn sets up a need for comfort giving
relationships. Therefore | shall describe behaviors that | have observed in two categories:
working relationship in the parish, behaviors with age appropriate females.

If | remember correctly, Dick arrived at Sacred Heart on Friday, December 20. On Sunday,
December 22, prior to the 9:30 Mass, as we were waiting in the sacristy, Dick noticed that
the back of the dress of the female lector was open three or four or five buttons. Dick
immediately got up and went over to the woman and began buttoning her dress. | waited a
day and a half to see if Dick would have any comment about this. He didn't. So, | brought
the subject up and told him that | was surprised at that behavior. | stated that the buttoning
of a woman's dress was an act of intimacy and one which | felt was inappropriate for a priest
to do. | pointed out that there was no questioning of whether or not he should do this. He
did not look for another woman to perhaps deal with this. He did not even ask the lector
herself if she wanted him to button her dress., He simply got up and began buttoning her
dress and told her that some buttons were undone. It should be noted that the woman in
question probably would not grasp the significance of such an action. What concerns me is
the lack of a sense of boundaries on the part of Fr. Jeub and the complete absence of

impulse control.

| believe it was on the first Monday of Lent (February 17, 1997) that Dick was in a very
serious skiing accident. As a result of this accident, he was hospitalized for 5/6 days. In
visiting him at the hospital, | observed how his affect changed every time one of the female
nurses entered the room and subsequently pointed out to him that he had difficulty
remembering things he needed to ask his doctors but had no difficulty remembering the
nurses’ names. The remembering of names, as such, 1 did not think significant but
connected with the change of affect, 1thought to be significant. When he returned to the
rectory for the first day or so | took care of whatever needs he had. However, he then began
asking our female staff to run errands for him with some frequency. They would have to go
over to the rectory several times daily to respond to his calls. He also asked that our
Director of Religious Education, an age appropriate female, drive him to his doctors'
appointments. It was during this time the he received, at the Parish Office, a delivery of
flowers. The parish secretary brought the flowers over to the rectory and called upstairs
asking if it was okay to come up because she had these flowers for him. He told her to come
up and when she arrived at his room he had apparently just come out of the shower, was in
sweat pants and was reaching for a T-shirt which he then put on. The secretary informed me
that she was surprised and uncomfortable. She had expected that he would be either in bed
or in any event fully clothed. Her words were “{ didn't expect to see my priest this way.” |
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need to point out that this secretary is by no means Victorian in her attitudes but was
genuinely uncomfortable in this situation. Again, | would point out a lack of boundaries and
no impulse control.

Prior to Dick’s arrival at Sacred Heart, he had three meetings with the parish leadership, the
Trustees and major committee heads, the Parish Pastoral Council and the parish staff. In
each of these meetings he stated that at no time was he to minister to or have any dealing
with any age appropriate female who could be considered vulnerable. In point of fact, the
Vicar General was present at the meeting with the parish staff. On May 27, a woman came
to register in the parish and was directed to Fr. Jeub since | was busy with someone else in
my office. At the conclusion of my appointment I looked for Dick to check something with him
and was told that he was registering someone. | went back into my office and after
approximately 25 minutes came out again to find that he was still with this person. It was at
this time that | was informed that the person he was registering was a woman. | would guess
that at this point the woman was with him for more than a half hour. The length of the entire
registering session | would guesstimate at between forty-five minutes and one hour. That
struck me as unusually long. | subsequently asked Dick why it took so long and he said it
was because the woman had recently been through a divorce and was having a really
difficult time and that he was trying to be understanding and helpful. | pointed out to him that
his description of this woman was of a vulnerable, age appropriate woman and that he had
declared to the entire leadership of this parish as well as announcing, from the pulpit, to the
entire parish that he could not and was not to deal with anyone who fit that description, e.g.,:
vulnerable, age appropriate female. He reacted with anger and stated “I suppose then you
don't want me to work with the other woman.” | responded: “What other woman? “ Dick
responded: “The one I'm helping with an annulment.” | answered: “Yes, this is another
vulnerable, age appropriate female. And | sat at each of those three meetings when you
stated quite clearly that you are not to deal with these people and that you are to
immediately, upon recognition of the situation, tell them that you cannot deal with them.
They should see either Fr. Bob or some other priest. Dick responded angrily: “How can I find
out how far | can go unless | deal with these people?” My response was: “It is not a question
of how far you can go. You simply cannot see these people.” It was at this point that |
remembered Dick stating at his meeting with the Parish Council that during his stay at St.
Lukes he was put in a class of sexual addicts but he really didn't agree with that. It was at
this point that | told Dick that he was in denial and that | was really concerned for him and for
our parishioners.

I will just list those events that have to do with the administration of the parish in which Dick
and | came into conflict. In his first few weeks at the parish, we had several discussions and
one very pointed discussion was about the way the collection was taken up on Sundays.
Dick stated that he wanted to see it changed. | responded that for now | wanted it to remain
as is, that it might change in the future and if it were to do so | wanted it to be done through
the Liturgy Committee, not by edict. Toward the end of January, while | was on'vacation,
Dick instructed the ushers to change the way the collection was handled. (To be specific,
how the ushers were to return to the rear of the church.) | returned and to my surprise
experienced the change my first Sunday back. | confronted Dick about this and his response
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4 was “Well, | got impatient with the way they were doing it.”

J In another discussion, Dick was urging that | encourage the parish to tithe. |told him | didn’t
think the parish was ready for this and that | absolutely did not want this even mentioned
until | felt the time was right. It was about a week later the Dick came into a Finance
Committee meeting-UNINVITED-and within three minutes began telling the Finance
Committee how much better it would be if the parish were to tithe. After the meeting, |
confronted him about this and he responded that he didn’t remember my saying that.

Early in January, | invited Dick to sit in on a meeting with the Music Director to discuss the
music at some of the liturgies. At the end of the meeting Dick turned to me and asked me
what | thought of the meeting and 1 responded that | thought, from his perspective, | would
probably look great because he took over the meeting.

There followed a period in which at every meeting that he attended along with me whether
staff or parish committee that no matter what | said, he would have to amend. When
confronted about this he apologized and said he didn't realize he was doing this.

| asked Dick to be my stand in at School Board meetings. Shortly thereafter the Board
requested that | attend a meeting to answer some questions they had about policy which
they felt Dick would not, at this point, be able to answer. | purposely waited to what |
surmised would be the last half hour of the meeting before joining the group. When | arrived,
they were finishing up another issue before the board. It was at this point that | observed
~ Dick treating the woman Chair of the Board in a very taunting and demeaning fashion. He
persisted in this and after observing this for a couple of minutes | stepped in and moved
them off the subject. Dick was being very picayune about a point of Robert’s Rules of Order
which the chair did not understand. He just kept picking at her. After the meeting | asked
the principal how she read the behavior. She stated that she felt he was very “unkind” to the
chairperson. Back at the house, | confronted Dick about this and told him that the principal
described his conduct as “unkind”. | told him that | would describe it as his being "a smug,

condescending shit".

Shortly after his arrival, | told Dick that with his background in custodial work that | would
appreciate it if he would be available to our head custodian as a resource to him. | stated
that our head custodian was young and still had a lot to learn and that he would be very
open to any help and guidance he would receive. I very specifically said, "Don’t become the
head custodian yourself. Simply be available to him. Let him know that you're there if he
needs you. If here and there you see something really glaring, point it out to him but do it in
a way in which he doesn’t feel that you are taking over.”
Since then | have noticed the demeanor of our head custodian becoming less and less
cheerful. Two weeks ago, suspecting that frustration with Fr. Jeub might be behind this
behavioral change in the custodian, | decided to speak to the custodian directly about this.
To sum up our conversation, the custodian said to me, “Father, | don't know whose job he's
after - yours or mine. But I'm getting really frustrated because he’s always around telling me
. what to do and how to do it and that I'm doing it wrong. And, you tell me one thing and then
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he comes and tells me to do it differently. Seems like he really wants to be the pastor.
Maybe | shouldn't say that but you know what | mean.” | have since learned that to a lesser
extent the same behavior has occurred with the office staff.

My point in mentioning these incidents is that Dick had evidently seen nothing wrong with
these behaviors and in fact in at least one instance gave a totally different rendition to the
Vicar General. | pointed out to Dick that back in late December or early January, when he, |
and the Vicar General had a luncheon meeting he was told point blank by the Vicar General
that he was not being sent to Sacred Heart as its pastor. Fr. McDonough stated, “Bob is
the pastor. He is the boss. You are the associate. You work for Bob.” The Vicar General
has told me that Dick uses his interpretation of these events as occasions for self pity which
sets up the desire (need?) for consolation. | might also point out, whenever Dick can no
longer rationalize or minimize or deny his behavior, he resorts to saying, “l need to hear you
say that." My response has consistently been “That is not my responsibility”. | sincerely
believe that Dick needs to BELIEVE and ACCEPT his addiction and his inappropriate
behavior. Dick will frequently excuse his conduct by referring to the lack of affection he got
from his mother and that he needs to better understand why he acts the way he does.

| hope this will be helpful to you. If | can be of any further assistance, please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Dotedd ¢ @aM

Rev. Robert E. Zasacki
Church of the Sacred Heart
4087 West Broadway
Robbinsdale, MN 55422
1-612-537-4561

fax 1-612-5637-5426

RZ.mjf

cc: St. Luke's Institute
Rev. Kevin McDonough
Rev. Robert E. Zasacki
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
June 27, 1997
MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: FATHER RICHARD JEUB

Archbishop, I had a meeting with Father Jeub about some sensitive questions on June 19.
My own conclusion, as you will see below, is that these questions can be favorably
resolved while leaving Father Jeub in his assignment. It is definitely a judgment call,
however, and so I want to defer to you. Iknow that you want to be very careful about
any assignments involving priests with any difficult histories.

The meeting was set up initially because we had learned that Father Jeub had substituted
for Father Lee Krautkremer in hospital service. I was concerned about this because
Father Jeub had become sexually involved with some adult women through his work as a
hospital chaplain about twenty years ago. I did not think that hospital work was good for
him because of this. I called him on the phone to set up the meeting, and it turned out
that that was almost exactly the day on which Father Jeub suffered a severe skiing
accident. We delayed the meeting all these months because Father Jeub was hospitalized
for a long time and then relatively immobile.

Shortly before the meeting, Father Bob Zasacki asked to speak with me. He indicated
that there were several concerns that he had. They were these:

1) Shortly before the skiing accident, he and Father Jeub were in the sacristy when
a woman who was to be lector came in. One of the buttons on the back of her
dress was undone. Without asking permission, Father Jeub reached over and
redid the button,

2)  When people register for the parish, it is Father Zasacki’s practice to have them
sit down with one of the priests for a brief interview. He noticed very recently
that a woman in her forties had come in for a registration conversation with
Father Jeub, The conversation went on longer than normal. When it ended,
Father Zasacki asked Father Jeub what had taken so long. Father Jeub indicated
that the woman had indicated that she was in the midst of a divorce and she
wanted to talk that through. When Father Zasacki pointed out that offering
such pastoral care to a woman alone, even when Father Jeub is caught by
surprise as in this case, is quite imprudent. Father Jeub did not seem to
understand that.

3)  Father Jeub indicated to Father Zasacki that he was working with a woman in
, the parish who is seeking an annulment. He was doing so because she insisted
that Father Jeub would be able to help her. Once again, he did not seem to
understand that this would be a “counseling-like” pastoral care situation and that
it ought not to be in his repertory of acceptable pastoral contacts.
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TO: Archbishop Flynn
Page 2
June 27, 1997

4)  Finally, when Father Zasacki asked to sit down with Father Jeub to discuss all of
this, he discovered that Father Jeub had not been attending a SAA meeting for
about two years. Father Jeub has been attending a support group for 'Phrigsts with
boundary violations, but he has not attended the twelve-step group. Thi
concerned Father Zasacki (and me) a good deal.

I brought all of these issues up with Father Jeub. We resolved the hospital chaplaincy
uestion quickly. He explained that the only responsibility of the substitute for Father
utkremer is to carry a I}ager and to come to the hospital to provide emergency
anointing, I told him that I would be open to his providi ﬁjthis help to Father
Krautkremer on a very occasional basis, but with two conditions. First, he was to provide
no other care but immediate sacramental attention in the case of an emergency. Second,
he was to talk with Father Krautkremer about serving only as a “last resort” helper.

In regard to the other issues, Father Jeub and I agreed on several things:

1)  Hemust not let his own internal sense of whether a situation is safe or not
control whether he gives pastoral care to a particular person. Instead, he must
operate in an “oversafe” mode. I stressed to him that he was not to provide
individual pastoral care to any adult women, with the exception of emergency
care at the time of death or serious illness and the question of hearing sacramental
confessions in the confessional.

2)  Iasked him to start attending SAA again, at least for a couple of months. He does
not view himself as a sex addict, in the sense that he is not particularly caught up
in the sex act itself. Ipointed out that another part of SAA is so-called “intimacy
addiction”, a constant need to be needed, loved, and otherwise deeply involved

in other people’s lives in an inappropriate way. I suggested that, while he ma

not be focused Y:;'ugulpﬂy on orgasm, he has a marked inability to keep goo
boundaries in place in intimacy-related ways.

3)  Iasked him to draw up a contract in his own 1 e which would reflect the
kind of limits described above. While I belieye I am being clear in what I am
saying, I am obviously not communicating it in a way that he can hear. After
he has drawn up that Kmd of contract language, I said that he and Father Zasacki
and I would sit down, edit it, and then come fo mutual agreement. He was very
much open to, and even relieved by, this kind of concrete idea.

If we are able to work out a clear behavioral contract, I think that Father Jeub will be able
to continue in his ministry at Sacred Heart. That is my opinion, however, and I think that

you otht to review it, Archbishop. Please let me know if this troubles you or if you
would fike to have some other provision put in place.

. KMM:md

cc:  Bishop Welsh
Father Paul Jaroszeski
Bill Fallon

JEUB
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

June 27, 1997

MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn

FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: FATHER RICHARD JEUB

Archbishop, I had a meeting with Father Jeub about some sensitive questions on June 19,
My own conclusion, as I?r(.'ru will see below, is that these questions can be favorably
resolved while leaving Father Jeub in his assignment. It is definitely a judgment call,
however, and so I want to defer to you. Iknow that you want to be very careful about
any assignments involving priests with any difficult histories.

The meeting was set up initially because we had learned that Father Jeub had substituted
for Father Lee Krautkremer in hospital service. I was concerned about this because
Father Jeub had become sexually involved with some adult women through his work as a
hospital chaplain about twenty years ago. I did not think that hospital work was good for
him because of this. I called him on the %@one to set up the meeting, and it turned out
that that was almost exactly the day on which Father Jeub suffered a severe skiing
accident. We d:'lﬂred the meeting all these months because Father Jeub was hospitalized
for a long time and then relatively immobile.

Shortly before the meeting, Father Bob Zasacki asked to speak with me. He indicated
that there were several concerns that he had. They were these:

1)  Shortly before the skiing accident, he and Father Jeub were in the sacristy when
a woman who was to be lector came in. One of the buttons on the back of her
dress was undone. Without asking permission, Father Jeub reached over and
redid the button.

2)  When people register for the parish, it is Father Zasacki’s practice to have them
sit down with one of the priests for a brief interview. He noticed very recently
that a woman in her forties had come in for a registration conversation with
Father Jeub. The conversation went on longer than normal. When it ended,
Father Zasacki asked Father Jeub what had taken so long. Father Jeub indicated
that the woman had indicated that she was in the midst of a divorce and she
wanted to talk that through. When Father Zasacki pointed out that offering
such pastoral care to a woman alone, even when Father Jeub is canght by
su?ﬂse as in this case, is quite imprudent. Father Jeub did not seem to
understand that.

3)  Father Jeub indicated to Father Zasacki that he was working with a woman in
the parish who is seeking an annulment. He was doing so because she insisted
that Father Jeub would be able to help her. Once again, he did not seem to
understand that this would be a “counseling-like” pastoral care situation and that
it ought not to be in his repertory of acceptable pastoral contacts.
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TO: Archbishop Flynn
Page 2
June 27, 1997

4)  Finally, when Father Zasacki asked to sit down with Father Jeub to discuss all of
this, he discovered that Father Jeub had not been attending a SAA meeting for
about two years. Father Jeub has been attending a support group for ﬁnuests with
boundary violations, but he has not attended the twelve-step group. This
concerned Father Zasacki (and me) a good deal.

I brought all of these issues up with Father Jeub. We resolved the hospital chaplaincy
%esnon quickly. He explained that the only rctsl]l)ons:bmg of the substitute for Father

autkremer is to gan'tyha l}ager and to come to the hospital to provide emergency
anointing. I told him that I would be open to his providing this help to Father
Krautkremer on a very occasional basis, but with two conditions. First, he was to provide
no other care but immediate sacramental attention in the case of an emergency. Second,
he was to talk with Father Krautkremer about serving only as a “last resort” helper.

In regard to the other issues, Father Jeub and I agreed on several things:

1)  Hemust not let his own internal sense of whether a situation is safe or not
control whether he gives pastoral care to a particular %erson. Instead, he must
operate in an “oversafe” mode. I stressed to him that he was not to provide
individual pastoral care to any adult women, with the exception of emergency
care at the time of death or serious illness and the question of hearing sacramental
confessions in the confessional.

2)  lasked him to start attendindg SAA atiam, at least for a couple of months. He does
not view himself as a sex addict, in the sense that he is not particularly caught up
in the sex act itself. I pointed out that another part of SAA is so-called “intimacy
addiction”, a constant need to be needed, loved, and otherwise deeply involved
in other people’s lives in an inappropriate way. I suggested that, while he ma
not be focused particularly on orgasm, he has a marked inability to keep goo
boundaries in place in intimacy-related ways.

3)  TIasked him to draw up a contract in his own lanfuage which would reflect the
kind of limits described above. While I believe I am being clear in what I am
saying, I am obviouslmot communicating it in a wa()ir that he can hear. After
he has drawn up that kind of contract language, I said that he and Father Zasacki
and I would sit down, edit it, and then come to mutual agreement. He was very
much open to, and even relieved by, this kind of concrete idea.

If we are able to work out a clear behavioral contract, I think that Father Jeub will be able
to continue in his ministry at Sacred Heart. That is my opinion, however, and I think that
you ought to review it, Archbishop. Please let me know if this troubles you or if you
would like to have some other provision put in place.

KMM:md

cc:  Bishop Welsh
Father Paul Jaroszeski
Bill Fallon

JEUB
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INTIMACY NEEDS - Richard H. Jeub

I need to be in close, regular contact with men and
women who love me and whom I love and who can tell me
the truth, whether comfortable or uncomfortable.

I need to develop several friendships within which I can
share the full range of my feelings and thoughts.

I need to develop friendships that are not based on
professional interests, but on shared interests and
activities.

I need a regular time and place each day for personal
prayer and intimacy with God.

I need to recognize my personal needs for love, approval
and/or achievement.

I need time each day for personal relaxation and doing
what I want simply for the joy of doing it.

I need to develop friendships with other pecople who are
in recovery and share my addictive history with them.

I need to take responsibility for my social life and
recreation.

I need to develop my ability and willingness to ask for
help when I need it.

I need to develop my ability to say NO and stick with it
when it plays on my co-dependent traits.

I need to laugh and cry, to experience my own emotions
in real l1life and in movies, theater, etc.

I need to love and be gentle with myself, aware of my
gifts and my limitations.

I need to let people see the vulnerable part of me and
become comfortable with my messiness.

I need to develop friendships among my clergy peers,
utilizing the established bonds with my support group
and my classmates.

I need to establish, recognize and honor physical and
emoticnal boundaries so that my needs for physical and
emotional expression can be met without victimizing or

abusing others.

I need to establish relationships with women who are of
good ego strength and independence, lest a codependent
and potentially abusive situation occur.
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BUDDING SIGNS

The expression "Budding Signs" comes from AA vocabulary and derives from
Building Up to Drink. In my case the building would be toward
codependent behavior and sexual involvement with adult women.

As a recovering sex and love addict I realize that at any time I could
relapse into my past patterns of addictive behavior. I do not want to
live as an addict ever again.

Before relapse takes place there will be signs —-- BUDDING SIGNS --- of
my movement toward relapse. In the following pages I try to identify
these signs and the strategies that can be used as preventive medicine
in nurturing my recovering.

I have primary responsibility for my recovery, but I cannot do this
alone. I ask you, as friends and support group, to help me by calling
attention to my behavior and giving me honest feedback if you observe
these signs in my attitudes and/or behaviors.

Your honesty and tough love is needed in calling my attention to these
SIGNS when you see them operating in my life. If I become defensive as
you give me feedback, call me on it. Do not walk away. Please be
patient with me and walk with me.

I. Addiction is fed by "stinking thinking": attitudes, thoughts and
feelings about myself and my relationships to others that are self
defeating, distorted and often irrational. I need help to recognize
when my attitude is going sour. Some of the ways that this may show
itself are:

1) Personal withdrawal and isolation, either physical or
mental/emotional.
- turning down social invitations in order to be mysteriously
alone, with only vague generalities offered as a reason.
INTERVENTION: Question me; there should be concrete reasons
that can be shared with my support people. If
I don't have them, suggest I investigate my
isolating behavior more deeply.
- In social situations I may be withdrawn and silent, not actively
involved in what is going on.
INTERVENTION: Ask me where I am; call me back into the room.
There may be private thoughts or feelings that
I am not comfortable expressing which may need
to be acknowledged.

2) Misdirected anger
- I may express anger and frustration about persons or events in
blaming and non-confronting ways, as complaining and bitching.
If you see me avoiding the intensity of my own emotion and/or
being unwilling to address the source of the anger either
within me or elsewhere please:
INTERVENTION: — ask me if I'm angry; it may help me see what
I don't easily recognize.
- insist I address my own feelings

- Don't be a sponge; insist I talk to any

person about whom anger is being vented.
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3) Global or cosmic anger

I often express anger in general terms; anger about sickness or

poverty or about the condition of the world in general.

INTERVENTION: Such expression of anger avoids specifics and "is
vague enough to be safe." I need to be challenged
as to the personal connection for the anger. To be
specific, name names and describe events. What is
being touched in me now that is coming out in anger?

4) Defensive/authoritarian behavior
I withdraw from the difficulties, differences and threats of the
real world by speaking or acting in authoritarians way that
destroys possibe dialogue. Behind this response is an attitude of
superiority or of fear at respecting another point of view.
INTERVENTION: Express your experience of the authoritarianism;
ask what it is that makes me feel threatened.

5) Self esteem issues

Feelings of personal insignificance and low self esteem have

generally preceded addictive behavior. The feelings of

worthlessness and of not being worth the time, attention or care

of others are very dangerous for me. When I feel this way I can

show it by not taking care of myself, by not honoring my own

intimacy needs regarding rest, recreation, eating, socializing,

and generally being good to myself.

INTERVENTION: confront me on not honoring my stated intimacy
needs; ask how I'm feeling about myself. I may need
to take the matter to my therapist. .

Healthy recovery requires that I value and take proper care of
myself, learn to monitor my physical activity and emotional life and
set healthy boundaries for myself. To find my affirmation and
personal worth in the work that I do or to use work to fill an
emptiness that needs to be recognized and treated honestly are signs
of my troubled spirit. Specific danger signs could include:

- a willingness to compromise or forego my daily times of recreation
and/or prayer in favor of work. In effect this says that work is
more important than I am.

- not taking the time to prepare and enjoy a healthy meal daily.

- not taking the time to exercise at least twice a week barring all
excuses except sickness.

- not taking a minimum of a full day each week away from the
workplace.

INTERVENTIONS:

- find an exercise buddy and make a regular commitment with him.

- alert co-workers of workaholism and ask their help in
recognizing it and being accountable for my work schedule.

- establish limited office hours and honor them.

- ask help of appropriate people to raise my consciousness of
"forgetting or overlooking” my relaxation needs.

To compromise or abandon my continuing efforts at emotional health
would signal a willingmess to return to the addictive life style of
the past. Warning signs of this would include:

- discontinuing the daily monitoring of the significant events of

the day and failing to reflect on the feelings involved.
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INTERVENTION: make a journaling workshop with Mark Scannell;
share the journal regularly with my therapist or
spiritual director.

- giving way to grandiose ideas or activity, especially regarding
the poor.
INTERVENTION:-limit my financial charity to 10% of my income.
-personal charity may be given only to recognized
charitable organizations, not individuals.
-Any disgressionary funds that I have access to must
be monitored by someone who knows my history.
VIOLATION OF BOUNDARIES ABOUT THESE LAST TWO ITEMS HAVE PLAYED A MAJOR
ROLE IN PAST INVOLVEMENTS AND MUST BE REPORTED TO MY SUPERIOR AT ONCE.
IF SUSPECTED. |
- I am committed to at least one social event weekly with a friend.
Support people are invited to ask me if I am honoring this
commi tment.
INTERVENTION: If I am avoiding friends I need to be challenged to
talk to my therapist, sponsor and 12 step group.

IV. My recovery must remain based in my relationship with God and my
spiritual life. BUDding signs would include:
- displacing personal prayer and meditation as my first activity of
the day.
- preparing homilies at the last minute rather than reflectively
through the week.
skipping annual retreats.
avoiding my priest's support group without cause.
not seeing my spiritual director at least quarterly. '
INTERVENTION:- I am accountable to my priest's support group for
absences.
—~ Members of my support group may ask if I am being
faithful to my daily prayer time.

V. Sexual addiction and relationships with women.

Poor self esteem, isolation and loneliness have in the past been

medicated by intimate relationships with single women. BUDding signs

would include:

- beginning to counsel any adult woman.

- beginning to develop a personal, exclusive relationship with a
woman who 1s near my age, unmarried, and emotionally needy.
INTERVENTION: This is approaching disaster. If there is any

question about these two signs I should be
confronted immediately. If I do not respond
appropriately my superiors should be informed.

-~ skipping 12 Step meetings
INTERVENTION: call my sponsor, call a buddy in 12 step, attend

meetings and talk about what's going on.

- not maintaining at least monthly contact with my sponsor.
INTERVENTION: contract with a sponsor who will call me if I am not

responsible.

- cruising video stores and TV listings for soft core porn.

- obsessing about women as sex objects, particularly regarding their
breasts.

INTERVENTION: call my sponsor, a 12 step companion or support group
member to talk about the fantasies and the urge to

cruise.
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VI. Pathological neatness
I exhibit a strong need in my emotional and relational life to keep

things neat and controlled and thus avoid the messiness and
ambiguity of feelings that are part of real life.
INTERVENTIONS: - I cannot and need not control how others think or

feel.

- I have a right to change my mind.

~ My emotions can be inconsistent, illogical and
conflicting.

- If I seem to have everything down pat and my views
are rigid, challenge me by asking if things are
really so neat and clear; remind me that I am
probably denying or avoiding scomething.
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
July 14, 1997
MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn and Father Jaroszeski
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
SUBJECT: FATHER JEUB

I met with Father Zasacki on Friday, June 11. He does not want Father Jeub to return to
Sacred Heart. The “straw that broke the camel’s back” was the way that Father Jeub
handled his departure for the assessment process. He was warned by Father Zasacki not
to turn Zasacki into the “bad guy”. He told me that Father Jeub has a way of constantly
shifting blame from himself to others. Father Zasacki feels that that is precisely what
Father Jeub did in taking leave of the staff.

He told me that he is hopeful that some other assignment can be found. He is not
recommiending the permanent removal of Father Jeub from ministry. He simply does not
think that he can work with him.

KMM:md

cc:  Bishop Welsh
Bill Fallon

JEUB2
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July 14, 1997

MEMO TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Archbishop Flynn and Father Jaroszeski
Father Kevin McDonough

FATHER JEUB

I met with Father Zasacki on Friday, June 11. He does not want Father Jeub to return to
Sacred Heart. The “straw that broke the camel’s back” was the way that Father Jeub
handled his departure for the assessment process. He was warned by Father Zasacki not
to turn Zasacki into the “bad guy”. He told me that Father Jeub has a way of constantly
shifting blame from himself to others. Father Zasacki feels that that is precisely what
Father Jeub did in taking leave of the staff.

He told me that he is hopeful that some other assignment can be found. He is not
recommending the permanent removal of Father Jeub from ministry. He simply does not
think that he can work with him.

KMM:md

cc:  Bishop Welsh

Bill Fallon

JEUB2
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

July 14, 1997

MEMO TO: Archbishop Flynn and Eather-Jatrosreski
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough

SUBJECT: FATHER JEUB

I met with Father Zasacki on Friday, June 11. He does not want Father Jeub to return to
Sacred Heart. The “straw that broke the camel’s back” was the way that Father Jeub
handled his departure for the assessment process. He was warned by Father Zasacki not
to turn Zasacki into the “bad guy”. He told me that Father Jeub has a way of constantly
shifting blame from himself to others. Father Zasacki feels that that is precisely what
Father Jeub did in taking leave of the staff.

He told me that he is hopeful that some other assignment can be found. He is not
recommending the permanent removal of Father Jeub from ministry. He simply does not
think that he can work with him.

KMM:md

cc:  Bishop Welsh
Bill Fallon
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m Caring and Healing m

Saint Luke Institute

July 14, 1997
Confidential

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough V. G.

226 Summit Avenue
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102 Re: Reverend Richard Jeub

SLI# 12198
Dear Father McDonough,

Thank you for your referral of Father Jeub. Your insights and the letter of Father Zasacki
were most important in helping us examine specific behaviors with Father Jeub, His
participation in the Continuing Care workshop week was very helpful to him, His
interaction with the other clients who are active in ministry and those still inactive was a
good reality check for him and they gave him valuable feedback. Father Jeub was open to
the workshop and the feedback and by the end of the week was in a very different mind
set from that with which he arrived. Father Jeub has stayed an extra week at Saint Luke
and worked on re-doing his contract and in therapy trying to re-evaluate his needs and
talents in light of his interaction with parishioners and especially with authority. It was not
felt that Father Jeub needed re-tooling or another stay in the inpatient program. Let me
proceed as we usually do in giving feedback from a continuing care week with the various
areas of importance.

1. Recovery Program: Father Jeub has stopped going to twelve step meetings for some
years now. His priest support group meets every two weeks during the year and is
helpfis! and seems able to support as well as confront. Father Jeub does not have a
spiritual director but has made contact with Father Dick Rice, S.J. for the future.
Father Jeub sees his therapist about every two months. The support group set up at
the re-entry workshop never functioned. The priest support group has been better at
this task.

2. Current Living Experience/Vocational Functioning: As you know Father Jeub is
presently assigned as parochial vicar at Sacred Heart Church in Robbinsdale. Father
Jeub has found this difficult and is presently evaluating what the dynamics were which
went into making this a difficult placement.

3. Medical: During the workshop we monitor physical health through the use of various
laboratory indices. Father Jeub consulted with our dietitian regarding his lipid levels.
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He has usually had difficulty with cholesterol levels and continues to do so at a slightly
elevated cholesterol of 226 and LDL level of 159. He has a good idea of how to correct
this with the suggestions of the dietitian. Father Jeub is very lucky his fractures in the
spinal region healed so well after his skiing accident. He seems to be doing well at this
time.

4., Recommendations and Treatment Plan: Father Jeub’s new contract spells out the
areas in which refocusing needs to take place. Some of the areas are spelled out more
clearly. Father Jeub needs to begin again to attend twelve step meetings which deal
with his issues of sexual boundaries, dependence and control. He needs to get a
therapist who can be available to him for regular, weekly therapy at least the first six
months of a new assignment to process feelings and behaviors. The present therapist
has moved from the area and seems to be less available for more frequent sessions. He
needs to process issues of boundaries, passive-aggressive behavior, and issues of
control and authority. These are important because they impact behavior in the
pastoral setting and in cooperation with others in the task of ministering. He needs to
follow through with a spiritual director who is acquainted with the twelve step
spirituality to help him integrate his personal spirituality with his ministry and recovery.

Father Jeub needs to recognize that the use of authority in his assignment may not
always be the way he would exercise it but he also needs to be able to work with and
collaborate with the pastor/authority. The contract spells out the limitations that
Father Jeub recognizes will be part of his ministry to women. Structures that you
have set up in the past have proven helpful such as Father Jeub meeting with the
pastor weekly and regular contact with yourself. These are important for early
assignment. Perhaps a continuing care workshop after six months in the pastoral
setting would be another good way to follow up on the new approaches undertaken by

Father Jeub.

The two week stay at Saint Luke has been helpful for Father Jeub in reassessing his
style of ministry, especially considering the limitations of his ministry and the
expectations he has of others and himself in responding to authority. With the help of
twelve step fellowships, more frequent therapy to examine his behavior regarding
authority and boundaries, at least for the first six months of assignment, and
support/guidelines from yourself and his pastor, Father Jeub should be able to
undertake ministry with a better sense of competence and self-fulfillment.

A copy of this letter will be sent to Father Jeub for his reflection. If you have any
questions regarding this letter please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you again
for your support of Father Jeub. Please remember us to the Lord for the work we do
here at Saint Luke as we remember you in your work in Christ’s Church.
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Sincerely,

Reverend Kenneth Phillips, TOR, MS, NCC
Coordinator, Continuing Care Services

s Lt v

Frank Valcour, MD
Medical Director and
Vice-President for Clinical Services

i Niowe A0

Steve Montana, PhD
Director of Clinical Services
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MEMO TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:
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Fr. Kevin McDonough

Archbishop Flynn % ;\@ YL
-

Father Richard Jeub

I received your confidential memo of June 27, 1997 concerning Father
Richard Jeub. Naturally, I am concerned.

I think that you have taken the proper steps in trying to communicate with
him and I believe that the behavioral contract is a very good concept. I would
like to discuss this with you when I return in August. Thank you.
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Archbishop Harry Flynn
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226 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102

Dear Archbishop, \

I am sure that Father McDonoug\h has informed you of my current difficulties as parochial vicar at Sacred
Heart Parish in Robbinsdale.

I thank you for the confidence you showed toward me in making this assignment. I am very grateful for
the opportunity that Father Zasacky \]Jened for me to return to pastoral ministry.

\
I am very sorry to say that the im pu]si{?{:ness and failure to honor boundries of authority and respect that
led me into trouble years ago have again,been active in undermining a healthy work and living situation
with Father Zasacky. The trust and respect that we need for a good relationship have deteriorated,
irreparably, I believe, and I take responsibility for it.

As aresult, I submit my resignation from the assignment as parochial vicar at Sacred Heart Parish,
effective August 1, 1997 or at another date sp\eciﬂed by you.

I will work with Father Schwartz of the Priests’ ‘Personnel Board in trying to find a healthy and appropriate
assignment. The enclosed guidelines for my future employment will, I hope, give direction and help avoid
some of the pitfalls that have led to the problems at Sacted Heart. The guidelines have been drawn up with
the help of Father Ken Phillips of the Continuing Care Staff at Saint Luke Institute. During my recent stay
at Saint Luke’s I came to appreciate in a new and dramatic way the value of the treatment that I had
recejved there and the importance of many things forgotten during my nearly six years of pastoral
inactivity. '

I am in residence with Father Fitzgerald at Saint Rita Pél\‘iSh, Cottage Grove, at the recommendation of
Father McDonough. Iremain available for temporary work assignments as needed while a more
permanent assighment is being worked out, \

\
I am extremely grateful for the support that I have received\from you, from Archbishop Roach, and from
the Archdiocese in general. I deeply regret that the difficulties at Sacred Heart have occurred and I look
forward to a time of healthy service to you and to the people &f this Archdiocese.

Sincerely, in Christ
VAL )T

Richard H. Jeub
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CONTINUING CARE CONTRACT

My needs for: 1 - living arrangements
2 - recovery activity
3 - spiritual direction
4 - employment

PREFACE: No one but my parents are my parents. Placing the burden of nurture and/or affirmation that 1
may not have received from my parents on anyone else is unjust and will lead to trouble.

L LIVING ARRANGEMENTS
A T will Tive in 2 community that is supportive of my recovery, with a healthy separation of
living and working situations.
B. I will not consider sharing a residence with my pastor/supervisor until a satisfactory work
relationship has been established and maintained for at least six months.
C. [ will maintain membership in a priest’s support group that will meet some of my needs

for social activity and personal support.

II. RECOVERY ACTIVITY

A. T will re-gstablish and maintain a regular 12 step meeting schedule. Meetings will

include a SAA boundries group, ACA and Coda.

B. With the help of my present therapist, Dr. Dolore Rockers, I will increase my therapy
schedule to a weekly meeting for the initial three months of any new assignment, then
bi-monthly,

C. Iwill investigate the possibility of joinlng a therapy group in boundry observance.

1. SPIRITUAL DTRECTION: I will meet monthly with a Spiritual Director, Fr. Dick Rice, who is
experienced in 12-step recovery.

IV. EMPLOYMENT

1 need, and believe T will thrive in, a pastoral siuation:

1) where there is a sense of collaboration with the Pastor, staff and parishioners.

2) where houndaries and definitions of tasks and authority can be clearly established.

3) where problems and solutions, as well as dreams, are openly discussed whereever
possible.

4) where God’s gifts and His Spirit are respected in each person

5) whe